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VISION  To be the leading professional human resource
Eﬁ = management and advisory institute
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To develop, maintain and enhance professional human resource management
standards through our members and partners

To advocate and promote professional HR practices to HR leaders and other
stakeholders in society

To attract talents to become HR practitioners and ensure sustainability of the
profession
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HIGHLIGHTS OF THE YEAR:

PURSUING HR PROFESSIONALISM FOR 45 YEARS

FEORE: BRXANEIREF450F

The Institute marks 45 glorious years of work in the betterment of
the HR community in 2022. Through the years, the Institute has
distinguished itself by dedication to championing HR excellence,
advancing professional standards, and elevating the influence
of practitioners, whilst the industry has weathered a myriad of
unprecedented challenges.

Under the unprecedented pandemic situation, we are still able to
launch a series of activities to celebrate the 45 years of journey with
our members and stakeholders, our celebrating initiatives still attracted
members and the professional’s eyeballs.

ICONIC ANNIVERSARY CAMPAIGNS
Bt F AR

The celebration culminated in our flagship 2022 Annual Conference
& Exhibition and HR Excellence Awards Ceremony at Grand Hyatt
Hong Kong in September. With the theme of “Revitalising HR”,
the brand-new hybrid conference was officiated by Mrs Ayesha
Macpherson Lau, BBS, JP, Chairman of The Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Authority, who joined our Executive Council in the
illuminating opening ceremony.

More than 300 participants were intrigued by the impactful sharing
sessions physically and virtually, and a commemorative video that
revisited the Institute’s roots and the special moments along the 45-
year journey.

The Institute called for philanthropic and in-kind donations to support
diverse programmes and services to the members, for instance, during
the times of the pandemic, sponsored test kits were distributed in the
hybrid Annual Conference and Exhibition.

We are genuinely grateful to all our sponsors who made the
anniversary celebration joyous and successful.
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@ Coinciding the Institute’s 45th anniversary, a logo mask and a pin were designed to

commemorate the special occasion.

REDKIMTHEAS  BEFERETTAFRR  LO0EREE -

List of Sponsors & & & 8 & Bh g

ABC Pathways Group

BNI

Bonbon Robotics Limited

Chief Happiness Officer
Association Limited

BREREEHE AR DA

CTgoodjobs

Education For Good CIC Limited

Essentia Corporate
Development Limited

@ @ @ [ @ &

@ A 45% off flash sale for all training courses was
also offered in appreciation to our members and the

community.
REEHREEHEE  BEREHBEEERRE
BERASHTHRPSESR -

Hong Kong Economic Times

BB R&E B R

Manpower Services (Hong Kong)
Limited

PAD Lighting Group

Junefair Group
EEEE

Tamty McGill Consultants
International Limited

RH ZEEBREERERBRAF

Vocational Training Council

B AR

@ @ @ ) @ [ @

Yau Lee Holdings Limited
BANEBEBRAF
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PRESIDENT’S REPORT
BRES

Since June 2022, I have been honoured to serve as the President of the
Institute. By taking this opportunity, I am going to share my aspirations
for the betterment of the Institute, including enhancing members’
service and benefits, promoting ESG to the HR profession, working
closely with the Institute’s committees for boosting the professional
recognition and reputation of HR practitioners, supporting the growth
and development of our student members by linking them with
career opportunities; and collaborating closely with the Government,
professional bodies, academia, other business and media partners to
maintain and improve the HR professional standards in Hong Kong. It
is encouraging that the aforementioned goals have been initiated with
positive momentum and are currently underway.

In 2022, the dynamic employment landscape, the “Great Resignation”,
and the persistent labour shortage have intensified the global talent
competition, that have made Hong Kong no exception. In the time
of uncertainty, future-proofing the HR profession is the top of our
priorities. As we gradually emerge from the three-year pandemic
and return to normalcy, the Institute remains concerned about labour
regulations and workforce sustainability. The emergence of the gig
economy poses difficulties for ensuring employment safeguards,
and there is a need to re-examine employment protection in relation
to slashers. The young-old retirees and female populations are both
valuable and potential sources of talents that the Government could
leverage with adequate support to help them re-enter the workforce.

In this connection, the Institute has submitted a range of initiatives to
the Government to address local talent gaps and advocate that Hong
Kong places significant importance on nurturing and retaining local
talents. We also met with the Labour Department to communicate the
genuine and pressing need of modernising the regulation system and
supporting enterprises to tap into alternate talent pools. Furthermore,
I was invited to speak at a subcommittee meeting in the Legislative
Council, explaining how the research and Structured Internship
Programme could enable greater upward mobility for the youth.

Being the leading HR professional advisory body, the Institute has
voiced for the HR profession and gained greater public recognition
by closely engaging with the media. We provided timely and feasible
insights on several renowned newspapers and broadcasting platforms,
such as TVB, Now TV and RTHK, to comment on the 2022 Policy
Address on the solutions for manpower shortage, to share results of
the 2022 Training & Development Needs Survey, Pay Trend and Pay
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Level Survey, and other hot topics like talent retention, employee
value propositions, and best practices in the changing landscape. The
media coverage was far and wide, with over 100 interviews across
different outlets.

It is also my pleasure to learn that our survey results show an increase
in the satisfaction level of our members with the benefits and services
they have received from their membership, compared to the previous
year. Our members could enjoy more free events and networking
opportunities, with almost 10 different options to choose from during
the period. Our members benefited from these events, which offered
them opportunities to acquire new skills and network with other
practitioners in the field. Among them, the two ‘Meet-the-President’
cocktail receptions held in Q4 2022 were good occasions for me to
hear our members’ feedback too.

To tackle the challenges and prospects in the new era, three new
committees, namely Advocacy & Policy Research Committee, ESG
Committee, and HR Digitalisation Committee were introduced,
providing fresh pragmatic perspectives and possibilities to our
members. Since last year, we have proactively invited seasoned HR
practitioners and specialists to serve as members of the Executive
Council and committees, leveraging their skills and knowledge to
improve our service delivery and policy influence.

As we celebrate our 45th anniversary, we are grateful for past
achievements and ready for new challenges facing us. In 2023, we are
introducing new elements to the HR Excellence Awards and exploring
the Pay Trend Survey extended to the Greater Bay Area. The Institute
is dedicated to investigating youth employment through the cross-
sectoral research project “Future Workforce Study”. This project aims
to help students make informed choices about their academic studies
based on the changing job market. For employers, the findings can
offer valuable insights for workforce planning and the development of
staff training, academic engagement, and advancement programmes.

The Institute strives to collaborate with the Government, professional
bodies, strategic business partners and academia to increase our
advocacy impact and improve our services. We are committed to
upholding the values and standards that define our profession.

Last but not least, I would like to express my heartfelt gratitude to
our fellow Council members for their unwavering support, to our
loyal members who have stayed with us, and to the Secretariat for
their tremendous efforts to the prospective future development of the
Institute.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

TERERS

The year 2022 marked a significant milestone for the Institute, as
we celebrated our 45th anniversary of promoting the professional
values and influence of human resources management. Through our
various channels, we have continuously worked towards enhancing
the professional standards of our members, and we are proud of our
achievements over the past 45 years. I am grateful to witness several
important moments of the Institute’s progress from its 35th to 45th
anniversary, and we remain committed to introducing new initiatives

that will benefit our members.

During the reporting year, we organised a series of celebratory events,
and limited-edition commemorative items were given to our members
to share the joy. The celebration for the first time in a hybrid mode of
online and offline at the Annual Conference and Exhibition and the HR
Excellence Awards Presentation Ceremony were staged on the same
day. This allowed more industry peers and members to participate in
the event under the pandemic, and we are pleased that the event was a
great success. We were honored to have Mrs Ayesha Macpherson Lau,
the Chairman of the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Authority,
as our guest of honor to celebrate our 45th successful year with our

guests.

In addition to our commitment to promoting industry expertise and
expectations to the Government through policy advocacy efforts, the
Institute conducted a survey among members when the Government
reviewed the issue of minimum wage. The survey results revealed that
66% of respondents agreed with the need to increase the wage level,
and we provided relevant data to Government departments to support
our recommendations. Moreover, the Institute provided a wealth of
recommendations on addressing talent gaps during the consultation
of the Budget and the Policy Address, with some of our suggestions
being adopted by the Government. This achievement was made
possible by the active participation and response of our members,
which greatly contributed to the success of our policy advocacy work.

Throughout the year, the Institute fostered strong collaborations with
the Government and other organisations, enabling us to offer a variety
of seminars and events, as well as comprehensive professional training
for our members. This has enabled the profession to stay abreast of the
latest trends and policy changes. In light of the launch of the ‘eMPF
Platform’, the Institute organised online seminars in collaboration with
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the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Authority and the Hong Kong
Retirement Schemes Association to provide members with a deeper
understanding of the new platform. As the epidemic situation eased,
a couple of networking cocktail receptions were resumed, where
members had the opportunity to interact with the President and other

Vice Presidents, expanding their business networks.

In addition to the publication of our annual “Training and Development
Needs Survey’ and ‘HKIHRM Pay Trend & Pay Level Survey’, the
Institute forged a new partnership with JobsDB Hong Kong this year
to undertake a topical study on ‘The Great Resignation: Perspectives
from Employers and Employees’. The study well-received by
our members was conducted from both employer and employee

perspectives, and provided practical solutions.

The Institute joined force with the Civil Service Bureau again in
launching the ‘Job Creation Scheme 3.0’ this year, creating around
2,000 time-limited positions in the private market, aimed at addressing
the unemployment situation caused by the pandemic and anti-epidemic
measures. The initiative benefitted those on the waiting list of the
Scheme 2.0, industries adversely affected by the pandemic, and new
graduates from 2021 or 2022. To promote this project wide and far,
the Institute held a number of virtual seminars to introduce the scheme

details and application methods.

We recognise the critical importance of providing real-time
information. In line with this, we have made efforts this year to ensure
that policy lazy packs, the latest news, and real-time information
about the Institute are regularly disseminated through our social media
platforms, with aims at fostering increased interaction with members
and providing the public with a better understanding of our Institute’s

position and direction.

In addition, the Institute has launched short videos of the ‘ABC’
Vice Presidents series and the HR Industry Rising Star series. These
initiatives have provided members with an opportunity to learn more
about the aspirations of our new Vice Presidents and the three young
HR professionals, that helps attract more young people to join the
profession and promotes sustainable development.

I extend my heartfelt appreciation to the President, Executive Council
Members, and our members for their support over the past year. We
look forward to active participation from members, enabling the

Institute to shine and achieve even greater success in the future.
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JOB CREATION SCHEME
RIZER 5T 8l

In 2021, the Institute collaborated with the Civil Service Bureau
to introduce “The HKIHRM Job Creation Scheme (JCS)”, as one
of the job creation schemes under the Anti-epidemic Fund (AEF)
of the HKSAR Government JCS 1.0 and 2.0 respectively created
500 and 1,000 time-limited jobs of diverse skill sets and academic
qualifications in the private sector, amidst the COVID-19 pandemic.

Building on the success of these previous schemes, JCS 3.0 creating
over 2,000 time-limited new jobs was launched in 2022 with the aim
of further reducing unemployment caused by the pandemic and anti-
epidemic measures. JCS 3.0 (Group A) is exclusively for JCS 2.0
waiting list applicants, while JCS 3.0 (Groups B & C) target industries
heavily impacted by the pandemic and fresh graduates from 2021 or
2022, respectively. To promote wider awareness and participation,
eight webinars were held for our members and other industry
associations.
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EXECUTIVE COUNCIL

HEZ

EXECUTIVE COUNCIL

=

=r
=]

Committees and Advisory Boards

ZEERERE

Annual Conference Organising Committee
BFEesEZEe

HR Excellence Awards Committee
BEMANERREES

Advocacy and Policy Research Committee
BEREZRAREZEES

China and International HRM Committee

TELERANEREELZES

Employment-Related Hong Kong Legislation and
Issues Committee

ERREEBEVINEHREES
ESG Committee

BRE HENERZES
External Communications Committee
HIMBEZES

HR Digitalisation Committee

HR 8t Z & &

Learning and Development Committee
BENBERERS
Management Committee
NPEREES

Membership Evaluation Committee
SRAEZES

Professional Standards Committee
HEXRELZBSG

Remunerations Committee
FHRAEZES

Research Committee

MREEES

Talent Management Committee
AT EBEEE

International Advisory Board

9 A

Strategic Advisory Board
R B R ] [

2022

2021/22

Secretariat Office

WERE

Corporate Communications & Marketing Department

B EEA RS HEER
Event & Advertising Department

EEI A=

Member Services & Programme Management
Department

B BB MREEER

e Member Services

2B IRBE
 Training Services
5 ol Al 755 BB
e IT, HR and Admin
BB - ANBRRITEE

Research & Finance Department

8 B Ko Bt 755 D

Special Projects Department
FrRl1E B &

A list of committee members and objectives is set out in Appendix 1.
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Lawrence Hung AT A David Li =EH

President gR Council Member E;ﬁ@ﬁk %

Director of Human Resources 35*.’3*% Director — Human Resources TR BRI

Chinachem Group ANERIEE New Beta Innovation Ltd BRAE
ANEREE

Ian Choy BER Kris Lui 2 kit

Vice President gegk - Council Member BEgKE

Chief People Officer PN %

MHK Restaurants Limited EANERE

Barry Ip HEEF Theresa Lui * = e

Vice President S‘J@E Council Member ﬁ?%ﬁx g

Vice President, Learning and 7?<ﬂ /@@& Chief People Officer Eﬁﬁ%ﬁgﬁs%

Advancement ﬂﬂ% = Chow Tai Fook Group HEANERE

Wynn Macau and Wynn Palace AAEBERERE

Bl

Andy Luk ek [ 451 Valent Ma BFER

Vice President Elgk Council Member BEgKE

Senior Vice President Informa Markets Director of Human Resources Eﬁ%@ -

Human Resources & External TMANER R & Administration ANERRATHARE

Relations, %WN?_@ 7% \ Value Convergence Holdings

Informa Markets =R ERE Limited

Peter Leung REE Francis Mok ERB

Honorary Treasurer LB T E Council Member BEEKE

Senior Manager (Staffing & Bt e B Principal Consultant ELER
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Margaret Cheng, JP HEg, JP Jennifer Tam * EEK

Immediate Past President FW&@E Council Member BEEKE B

Human Resources Director BB EEEARAF] Partner FFLIT AT

MTR Corporation Limited ANEREE Mayer Brown aRA

Priscilla Chau * BERE Chester Tsang ZXxa
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EXECUTIVE COUNCIL (APPOINTMENT AS AT 31 MARCH 2023)
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in alphabetical order of surnames
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*  Newly Appointed Member 7
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ADVOCACY AND MEDIA RELATIONS

(SECBERYE

The Institute continued to attach great importance to advocate
members’ professional views and recommendations on employment-
related and human capital development policies and issues, together
with legislative changes pertaining to HR management and practices.
Through leveraging various communication platforms and engagement
channels, such as policy papers, submissions, media activities and
professional events, the Institute ensured members’ opinions are
valued and heard by relevant stakeholders and the policy maker.

In line with our commitment to the advocacy work, the Executive
Council appointed representative members to sit in various committees
and advisory bodies of different government departments and
authorities. These representatives played a pivotal role in shaping
public policies from the HR perspective, leveraging their professional
expertise and contributing valuable insights on pertinent issues.

A list of the Institute’s representatives on external bodies and
committees is set out in Appendix 3.

ADVOCATING FOR THE HR PROFESSION

Taking heed of our members’ concerns on the various topical issues,
the Institute proffered an array of approaches to encounter the pressing
manpower challenges through submissions, including:

BUDGET
MBBAESR

. Generate employment opportunities by Job Creation Scheme

. Enhance Hong Kong’s international outlook by developing
talents for green finance

. Monetary support for SMEs to sustain work from home under
the pandemic
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REVIEW OF THE STATUTORY MINIMUM WAGE RATE

B EEREITEKYF

POLICY ADDRESS
e B R 5
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Implement upward adjustments to
provide lower-income employees
with a financial safety net and
improve the overall standard of
living in Hong Kong

A majority (66%) of the
interviewees concurred to increase
the statutory minimum wage rate,
as indicated in the HKIHRM
Quick Poll results

Alleviating poverty, closing the
income gap and improving worker
welfare were the top three reasons
to support the notion

Rebuild Hong Kong’s
competitiveness through talent
recruitment and retention

Put forward relief measures for
small and medium enterprises
(SMEs)

Formulate Youth Development
Blueprint and enhance
employability with the new
“Future Workforce Study”

Improve retirement protection

Fill talent gaps amid the exodus of
human capital

Facilitate cross-boundary
employment in the Greater Bay
Area
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PUBLICITY THROUGH THE MASS MEDIA
HRE®RE

125 S (22
1;;%;% gverage @.

Media Interviews @

To provide members and our stakeholders with the latest updates
of the Institute, a series of press briefings was hosted together with
the topical studies findings and pulse surveys. We effectively used
mass media to disseminate useful information such as survey results
and findings, to benefit the HR profession and the public in a timely
manner. The Institute time and again responded to enquires from
local and international media agencies and provided professional and
expert views on topical issues concerning talent shortage, manpower
development, talent grooming and the like.

RAEEMARERENEN - SEEM
T—RIKEBERE - BHBEBRF MK
BRENER - R AR E AR
Bl - B2 ABATER - ANHE
&~ A 580 e mA (R AN 1 M B R A
BRHEXER -

@ President Hung joined the TVB live to comment on the 2022 @ President Hung (first from right) shared the 2022 Pay Trend

Policy Address. Survey results on a NowTV talk show “News Magazine”.
leEREEERERERARNMEEREEENE - 52022 &R (A —) ENowT VI EIER) h 9 % 720226 5 58
FHoBREEREETR - BREWER
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MEMBER SERVICES
ZERF

As a local leading HR professional body, the Institute endeavors
to foster the dissemination of knowledge and enhance the level of
HR professionalism in Hong Kong. Throughout the year of 2022,
the Institute remained steadfast in its commitment to advance the
HR profession through a diverse array of learning and collaborative
platforms, including seminars and workshops, student talks,
publications, and surveys.
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MEMBERSHIP PROFILE

2888

The Institute maintained a robust membership of close to 5,000
members in 2022, around 520 of them were corporate members.

By Category & & %8 7l

2% Fellow

SIRITE A =2
BxRe8

©® 25% Professional @ 11% Corporate

BXgR

©® 25% Associate O 9% Affiliate

BlE8 B8

® 28% Student

NCIR-= 24e8

© 39% Top Management
=REBBAB

@® 5% First level
Management

MREREANE

@ 54% Senior / Middle

Management

BER/HEEEBAR
2%  Others

Hith

MEMBER EVENTS

B8EH

During the year, the Institute hosted a number of events for its
members, encompassing virtual seminars and briefings aimed at
equipping them with pertinent knowledge to further their professional
development and broaden their business connections.

FR- BERZEFEERTEY B
B e RENE - AmEie 8 R
A HEPEXERUBERELXEE
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Webinar: The Fifth Wave — Impact of Omicron Variant
(Vaccination & Legal Consideration) held in March and attended
by 250 members, the focus of the event was to provide an update
on the local outbreak, potential implications of the Omicron variant,
the significance of vaccine boosters, and the legal considerations
surrounding the “Jab or Swab” arrangements.

RS - [SBHK - OmicronE RN
FE|(REEENEEZR) N3ART
M250% € BRI A B BB ENRITHE
£ Omicron# E2RATEHT R LE - &
ERENERMY - ARE [EEsill
LZHRBREREE ©

Webinar: Employment Support Scheme (ESS) Introduction
held in April and attended by more than 450 members, the webinar
introduced the multiple relief packages formulated by the Government
with the objective of aiding the Hong Kong community. It provided an
overview of the schemes that companies may apply for and expounded
on the ESS scheme’s financial impact for employers.

REMNE  [REXFHFTAEIN4A
817 - LBUTHIE T ZRARFEE - B
HEeEREBREHE 2ER450F 5
G AR EF S - RIEES IR R
*o

Consultation Briefing: eMPF Platform by MPFA held in May
and June respectively, the MPFA presented its latest initiative,
a comprehensive electronic platform to over 120 members. The
purpose of the consultation briefing was to gather feedback from HR
practitioners to improve the system’s functionality in the second stage.
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Quick Poll and Webinar: eMPF Forum for Employers
BREZTPaEE+TH

Recognising the significant impacts of
eMPF on stakeholders and particularly
employers’ obligations, the Institute
collaborated with The Hong Kong
Retirement Schemes Association to
develop a survey aimed at identifying
concerns or issues faced by employers
under the new platform. Subsequently,
Cynthia Hui, the Acting Chief Operating
Officer of the MPFA was invited to
address the key concerns stated on the
survey during a webinar in November,
which attracted 500 members of both
organisations to attend.

RS FPaMETHESRRNERERE  BEXETLHENAR - AR - B2RFBRATEIHEAIE -
ETHSHETREEIEFFeNERNEE - B2 RTFRLEAEMEEYALFIANE LTS  JHH
BRERTENMOEREE - R SIME 45005 8 HE -

Webinar: The Present and Future of the Talent Learning and Development in the Greater Bay Area

HETHE : KEERRERR-ATBBEBEIRS

Dr Barry Ip, Vice President of the Institute, and
Bob Xie dissected training and development
trends from both macro (national policy) and
micro (individual enterprises) perspectives
on the current and future talent learning and
development in the Greater Bay Area. The
subject generated significant interest, attracting
close to 90 participants.

SEEREEEBRLILHMBENLZE (AR
) ATRER (EfE R 3) W AE BT T KNE
TAAR A B8 M3 R 00 15 5| A1 3 R 88
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ICAC Seminar & Headquarter Visit: Our
members were introduced to the topic of
“Professional Ethics - The Best Defence Against
Corruption” by Hong Kong Business Ethics
Development Centre, aiming at raising awareness
of corruption risks in the professional field of
human resources. The seminar was followed by
an engaging tour to the ICAC Exhibition Hall.

REAEBRERBRSE T enxEns
RALERTIBMXER -—SEHERB] X
BRE EEMReEUERANEISERR
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K STUDENT SERVICES: CAREER PLANNING TALK AND WEBINARS ON
INTERVIEW SKILLS
BERE BERABEREHAKRILGH LHEE

Institutions No. of Participating Students

REEZRK BHEBLE AY

Hong Kong Institute of Vocational Education (IVE), Tsing Yi
BEHEEHERR (FXRAW)

Hong Kong Baptist University (Shek Mun Campus)
BEERGRNEERSE

The Hang Seng University of Hong Kong

EBEEAS

BRETREEXERFENE B

College of Professional and Continuing Education, (CPCE), The Hong Kong Polytechnic University

Career talks were conducted for four

institutions, garnering approximately 220
BEeR LAMUBRRETHRIERE WK

student participanted.

BRELEZ -

The webinar delievered by Virginia Choi, JP was jointly organised by
the Institute, Qianhai International Liaison Services with the support
from CTgoodjobs and Baptist Oi Kwan Social Service to share
successful interview strategies to help students stand out in virtual
interviews.

FECTgoodjobs X REEEEH GMBEN R~ - FEHEFIEH
BRESRIRBER AR ERILETARFERGEH ] LHEE -
EBEANFHL O ZEAKDWR - BEPHELERGEARAM

H oo

18

“Build Powerful CV and Win
Your Job Interview” Webinar
(REXTAERBRGEA]
HEEE

500+
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I NETWORKING COCKTAILS: MEET THE HKIHRM’S NEW PRESIDENT
T KEEY HE2eHeReM

Lawrence Hung marked his first year as the Institute’s President at TAEXREEESSR - E11AKI2A
two cocktail receptions held in November and December respectively. RITHAEE L BEOZMNEENZ TR
During the event, Lawrence expressed his aspirations in serving the ANEBERERBRBHRAR - TMEHSED
HR community with over 60 members, gratitude for their support, XF o WEREEERHEEANERDY
and reaffirmed the importance of professional development for Hong BEM - -BESHE gEMELKe R
Kong’s HR profession. Members appreciated the opportunity to o2k EEHEgRNSERAIGR - N
interact with the President; Andy Luk and Ian Choy; the two Vice NEAIBE G E R ©

Presidents, and other Executive Council Members.
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FLAGSHIP AND SIGNATURE EVENTS

IR REEE)

2022 ANNUAL CONFERENCE & EXHIBITION

BAFeRERES

940+ &‘—‘&

viewers of standalone webinar ﬁ

AS M@ LAAERT

300+

participants joined the conference

day in hybrid format
@
e

speakers from MNCs, local
companies and startups

ff BEREBBEDE - R ARR
B Wb

ASBLEBF B
)

AR

17 ®

standalone webinar sessions

B @ LS

REVITALISING HR
HRE & # ik

With the theme of “Revitalising HR”, 2022 Annual Conference was a
major initiative for the 45th anniversary celebrations. The conference
and exhibition returned in a brand-new hybrid format, which allowed
participants to attend the event either in person or virtually without
geographic limitation. An in-person exhibition was held concurrently
with 28 exhibitors showcasing their latest HR products and services.

@ 2022 Annual Conference featured numerous HR professionals
and scholars who provided valuable insights into various issues.
F2022FAFEE L REANEBRBEEALTMBEEFZER
ERMFERERTEENNR
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@ (From left to right) Andy Luk, Vice President; Lawrence Hung,

President of the Institute; Ayesha Macpherson Lau, BBS, JP,
Chairman of the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Authority, and
Tan Choy, Vice President of the HKIHRM officiated at the opening
ceremony of the Annual Conference.

(ER)EREREER  FLTARR @t ABEEEERIE
SI¥ 54+, BBS, PR EBRAIGRETRHFEENTERE -



@ Ayesha Macpherson Lau, BBS, JP, Chairman of The Mandatory @ During the ceremony, President Hung, emphasised the vital role HR

Provident Fund Schemes Authority, delivered the opening remarks as the professionals play in turning challenges into opportunities during the
Guest of Honour. Great Resignation and the economic uncertainty.
BENEATESFTEIERE REFERIE L, BBS, IPEETERES HEHIR - HLE RN EABBANREETNRET AEBRE
HbIwE 2AE - HEREERSK -

@ Josh Bersin, a HR guru and the Founder and Dean of the Josh Bersin Academy, @ The icebreaking session provided an opportunity for young leaders to

shared valuable insights and strategies on how HR leadership increases brand value discuss and exchange their viewpoints with the CXOs.
amidst the challenges. FAFEA EHEER N EREREREIRERG ©

%ﬂﬁ%&]osh Bersin Academy&lI3## A Fft KJosh Bersin D ZEHE R
f# - WRIBASEZ AL ) F] AARfRI FE TR BBV IR IR TR a2 (B (E -

@ Participants explored the latest HR tools and services at the exhibition. @ Participants were the first time joining the Conference in a hybrid
2IMERRENANERE R MR mode through the virtual platform.
2P0E B RBRERT A LERAEANEFEE -

To keep the momentum, a total of 17 standalone
webinars were held throughout September and
delivered by industry experts, covering a diverse range
of topics such as ESG Transformation, Diversity,
Equity, and Inclusion, Future of Work, Metaverse,
Leadership, Talent Development, Engagement, HR
Career among others.

SREBERE - FEROAARY BRI
@ The webinar included polling to actively engage participants. LA ”—JL \ ﬂ— \%’ % Eﬁ}:@ Z = RS i%ﬁ :
AENELFHEERREDEASELD - E“3E*J‘ FEMBE - AR LR

JLFH v%&ﬁ AAEE - BIRAE - A
NERBHAIS% o
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The Icebreaking for CXO & Future Leaders session involved enlightening cross-generational exchange between senior
business leaders in the C-suites and promising young guns in the profession - developing both the hard and soft skills are

essential for practitioners to enhance company resilience.
BBEIREEARBMHI R N BB - (EMEABENRE B RIEREMAR G H RN RIENER -

The Roundtable Discussion leveraged sharing, discussions, and interactive polls to address the future of work. The
extensive session brought together the best minds to help HR professionals stay ahead of prevailing trends, and gain
insights on developing a forward-looking workforce strategy.

BlRmiiE  BERBRETIREREY  HFHRRIEBINE L RABZS® - TREES - B
AN LT ERBIEAR il 2 SR -

The Conference was wrapped with a Fireside Chat with Ricky Yu, Founder and CEO of Light Be, a social housing
enterprise and Kris Lui, Executive Council Member of the Institute. Ricky gave his insights on how their housing schemes
can help tackle poverty and support upward mobility, enhancing the capabilities of beneficiaries and transforming them into
valuable contributors to the society.

HEFELXREXREIMARITHARFERLS SRR GK BB TR Ak ITEITHRE - REXMMANEES
SMAEBRER - RREARER LREHE - B M  WEMBMDEESRHERAR -

@ (Second from left) Speakers Cintia
Nunes from The Mills Fabrica,
Kalie Lam from Hong Kong
Construction Association Young
Members Society and Vincent Wu
from Richemont brought fresh
perspectives on popular HR issues
at the Future Leaders Dialogue.
ARREMEFEHME - (A2
L ELH 4 B Cintia Nunes * BB
EREEFENFERIRARM
WRIH - Nz EE A IRA 2
FIANERERERE - RGN

==
JOARE ©

@ Ricky Yu (left) and Kris Lui (right)
at the Fireside Chat.
RIEZE (D) Tl @k (R) T4
o
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@ Rebecca Chan from KOS International Limited hosted the Roundtable Discussion at the second half of the Conference.

EE D SRLREBERERARNRES THER®

The Institute expresses its sincere gratitude for the generous support of the sponsors, especially:
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HR EXCELLENCE AWARDS

510+

local and overseas
entries since its launch

RE ARG

o HiES M

FHANERE
33

were granted under the Government organisations,
HR Service Providers, Organisational and
Individual categories.

DRIRTBUFHE - ADERREHEE -
EERRXS -

awards

RI5

il

The HR Excellence Awards Ceremony 2021/22 was staged on 7
September as a hybrid event alongside the Annual Conference &
Exhibition 2022. This special occasion recognised the achievements
of organisations and individuals who have achieved business success
through exceptional people strategies and practices.

33 awards were featured in total, categorised under Organisational,
HR Service Provider, NGO, and Individual Categories. In addition, a
new Special Award for COVID-19 Response was added to recognise
organisations that demonstrated care and innovation in their response
to the pandemic, benefitting their employees and/or their families.

A NEREE2021/2208 58 HE N 9 A 7
HE 2022 F @RBEESRART - U
EHRENENAS REEER LRGSR
HAGLROM BRI S -

REHFZA 33 @A - DRIBEE - AN
BIRIRF AR - IEBRUT AR M (A 2208 -
AN KEEFIERR T —(ERISRA R
I8 - LR ABRRRIFERIR518E
IPFTRITROEL - URBETHHKA °

@ The HKIHRM HR Excellence Awards 2021/22 judging panel and Organising Committee Members (from
left to right) Jeanne Fu, Miko Cheung, Eliza Ng, Margaret Cheng, lan Choy, Lawrence Hung, Kit Fan,
Paul Choi, Joyce Ho and Andy Luk.

202/2FEFBANERETEERZEGNE (L) : A%  Kex - HEH5 -
BR - LTA - BRE  EXR - @EF

- PEE I o
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GRAND AWARD OF THE YEAR
FERE

R ASRE (BB BRA
EM@ﬁﬁ‘”:ﬁﬁ”+

LEFEREE HmoK
M PR REEBARINER L
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€ Manulife (International) Limited
received the Grand Award of the Year
BRI AFZRE (FE) GIR AR RER
[EFEALE

The Grand Award of the Year, the highest recognition, was garnered by Manulife (International) Limited for its Diversity,
Equity, and Inclusion Programme for Asia. They are enthusiastic to further build an inclusive and supportive culture that
provides opportunities for their diverse team to thrive.

EXCELLENT HR LEADER AWARD
EBADEREME

=i8)M, BBS, IPIEEANERE
BZF  RIRHEMNEETR
EAEAR S A — Sl
ANEREWMENGSESE - 1E
REZBMEBEETIE  BIRET
fETT =z NDESEE AR

NA)  HEITRIFTHEIRR A M
$ﬁ¥°

=

WMW%
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TEEFH Aﬂﬁﬁ%ﬁ%%%
ANEREEBETESEIZAZ
Bg BHESMEBEEFTE
B RRBAEFERRBKES
BEES  NIKEXEER -

Ve — LA B AL M B B

@ Winner of the Excellent HR Leader Award — Wilfred Wong, BBS, JP HEANERSEM s EESE
SWANARBMESIEE — HIRD, BBS, IP DEERR -

Wilfred Wong, BBS, JP is an excellent HR leader for the Excellent HR Leader Award, also one of top prizes. Mr Wong
has demonstrated outstanding leadership qualities throughout his career in human resources. He has worked for several
high-profile companies such as Standard Chartered Bank, Cathay Pacific Airways, and DFS Group Limited, where he
implemented innovative HR strategies and best practices.

Wilfred has been actively involved in public service, and served on numerous professional bodies, government advisory
committees and boards, including the Past President of the Institute, Cross-industry Training Advisory Committee for the Human
Resource Management Sector, Hong Kong Council for Accreditation of Academic and Vocational Qualifications, Standing
Commission on Disciplined Services Salaries and Conditions of Service, and Travel Industry Authority.

All these achievements and contributions make him an excellent HR leader and deserving of the Award.
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JUDGING PANEL
SFEE

Name % & Title B fr

Margaret Cheng Imrnediate Past President, HKIHRM
Iy =) BEANBREEZEE fiEER

Human Resources Director, MTR Corporation Limited

BEEBEARAR /\77%“/ ARED

JennyCh1u e Resources T —
FEER IS New World Development Company Limited
AR ERERAF PTERRANER=RAE
Paul Choi " Former Managmg Dlrector Group Head of Human Resources
BRI Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited

BER D MEAFTBRARIRIEERANERE

Thnchey T Ve President HKIHRM
EBR BEANEREEEGEIER

Chairperson, 2021/22 HR Excellence Awards Organising Committee

202122 EMANERBESEER
Chief People Officer, MHK Restaurants Limited
& %é%%f}\ﬁﬁﬁ =

B ——— Corporate o Resources 00000000000 SOOI
SERE The Hong Kong and Chrna Gas Company Lumted
Jeanne Fu Professor Head of Department of Management
S Head of Honours Academy,

The Hang Seng University of Hong Kong
BAEEAR ERBERFARRESRRR

BetsyLa1 S Former Pr1nc1pa1 Ass1sta.nt Secretary (C1v11 Serv1ce)
BES Training and Development,
C1v11 Service Bureau, HKSAR

e —

HaylyLeung S Manager Group R Serv1ces
RNE Jardine Matheson Limited
\“’*%D £} fiﬁﬁi T%I /\77 ﬁﬁﬂlﬁ“% #EIR

AndyLu_k Vlce PreSIdent HKIHRM

ek B 4 EBANEREEERERE
Vice President, Human Resources & External Relations,
Informa Markets
EE/) 1/\ 7 ﬁ /J? &m I\?WA = ,?& &l 48 Informa Markets

ChiaNe T Chiet People and Culture Offcer
hEF Hong Kong Productivity Council
BEEENRER BRATHE

ProfHuangXu [ Assoc1ateDean(Research&PostgraduateStudres) e
=B Professor, Department of Management

Director, MBA and MScBM Programmes
Director, Center for Human Resources Strategy and Development
Hong Kong Baptist University

BERgAR
3t R R M R IREIS:
ERBZAE

ITrEkEEERBE T EURIEEE
ANERREE RBERIFFTROEE

ProfWongChl G Professor Departmem o Managemem R —
mRAR The Chinese Unlvers1ty of Hong Kong

AR IAZER BRI

in alphabetical order of surnames Position as at 7 September 2022
R F R KBTS BZE202259A7H
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/ /I// , HR EXCELLENCE AWARDS 2021/22 WINNERS
T e BHMANEIRE2021/2288ZE

GRAND AWARD OF THE YEAR

PN

\(_ ~

Project Name 18 B 78
Grand Award of the Year Manulife (International) Limited Diversity, Equity and Inclusion (DEI) Programme
FEARE TR AR (BIER) BR A A for Asia
EXCELLENT AWARD
FH AR
Individual Category {8 A 28 5l Company Name 2 8] &8
Excellent HR Leader Award Wong Kam Pui Wilfred, BBS, JP RESOLUTIONS HR & Business Consultancy
S A D EREME 180, BBS, JP Company Limited
Organisational Category 1338 73| Project Name 18 B £ 78
Excellent Change Management Award Esquel Group Building An Agile Sales Workforce
SHESNEEER iz E
Excellent Diversity & Inclusion Award Manulife (International) Limited Diversity, Equity and Inclusion (DEI) Programme
SHZTARR BEMAFRE (EE) BRAR for Asia
Excellent Employee Wellness Award ‘ PsychologicéivSévrvvvic‘e‘s‘ Group Decoding Social Unrest for Tideriders” (DUST) - ‘
SHETRER Hong Kong Police Force Resilience Programme for Police Officers
BBEEE DIERESR [HORE - MO AR : BEHASGMERE
Excellent ESG Award Sw1rePr0pertlesL1m1ted """""""""""""""""""" Swire Properties"ﬁé'l‘l“sgi}‘lable Development 2030 """"""""""""
SHIRE - HENERE A EFRAF Strategy

K HbEE2030 ] B 2 R R B

ELITE AWARD
BFEARE
Organisational Category 128 75| Project Name 18 B £ 78
Elite Business Partner Award MHK Restaurants Limited Together for Good
BB BREES
Elite Change Management Awai;& """""""""" Hong Kong Police Force Tapping into and Nurturing the New Talent Pools
BEESREEER ERERR R RIE B AL E
Elite Employee Engagement Award """""""" Electrical and Mechanical Serviceé """""""""" Together we Advance
BEFEETIRALR Department BFRET
HETIEE
Elite Employee Wellness Award Herbalife Asia Pacific Services Limited APAC Wellbeing Strategy Supporting the Power of
BFEEIRER One Team Campaign
Elite Innovation Award Urban Renewal Authority Innovative Measures in Safeguarding Employee Health
BRI mRERR under COVID-19
Airport Authority Hong Kong Er.lh'anc.e Employees Experience along HR
. L Ei o enE o Digitalisation Journey
Elite Technology Application Award / Bir/R HRANEEHIERIE 2HMEAS TES
BERKRERR
Urban Renewal Authority All-in-One Enterprise Learning and Sharing Platform
TRERR 2HUCEBLBBFA
HR Service Provider Category A 1 &R RIS #4838 5] Project Name 18 B £ 78
Elite ESG Provider Award Green Monday Green Monday ESG Coalition
BERE HSNERRBHBE (Partnership with Great Eagle Group)
Elite Innovation Provider Award Ramco Systems Pte Ltd. JCI’s Journey with Ramco of Building a Future
BFRIF RIS HER Workplace
2022 ANNUAL REPORT 4 ¥ 27



MERIT AWARD
BEKRER
Organisational Category 1338 7| Project Name 18 B £ 78
Merit Employee Engagement Award MTR Corporation Limited Driving Employee Engagement with MTR’s 4E
BEEBIRAE BAEEER AR Initiatives
Merit Employee Wellness Award Mattel Asia Pacific Sourcing Ltd. Employee Wellness 360
BREETRER
Merit ESG Award NWS Holdings Limited  NWS ESG Project
BEBR  HENERE HEEEERR AR
Merit Family-Friendly Practices Award Mattel Asia Pacific Sourcing Ltd. Employee Wellness 360 — Balancing Work and Home
BEREREIRE Life
vvvvvvv Airpbrt Authoﬁty Hong Kong v . Lvevédefs‘hivpv De‘v‘elobvme‘ﬁt Pfégréﬁmié féf Mlddle -
BAWSERR Managers

hEEEA B EIEIEE

Merit Learning and

Development Award Urban Renewal Authority Grooming Location Intelligence Talents for Urban
BEESBZRERE MEREZERF Renewal
=B LB S A HEE) T [ B AT

Esquel Group Building An Agile Sales Workforce

ESEE
Merit Talent Management Award """""""""""""""" AXA China Reglon Insuranc'é‘é‘(')‘f‘rlpany """" ngh PotentlalDevelopment Programme -
BEASEER Limited Shine through your Uniqueness

AXA 7B
Merit Talent Acquisition Awaf& - ‘ Manﬁlife (Intefnaﬁonal) Limited v . Skviils—‘b‘asévdv Métﬁiéd "fearﬁ vvvvvvvvvvvvvvv
BREATBER B AFRE (B GRAR
HR Service Provider Category A 11 & 7 iR IE #1838 51 Project Name 18 B %78
Merit Talent Acquisition Provider Award BDO Your Business FIRST
BEATBEREHER SERE LA

SPECIAL AWARD FOR COVID-19 RESPONSE WINNER
& B 5 Bl 82 1R

Organisatioal Category 1338 5l Project Name 15 B £ 78

Business Partner Award MHK Restaurants Limited Together for Good
Employee Engagement Award """"""""""""""""""""""" MTR Corporat'i”(‘)'r; Limited """"""""""" Dr1v1ngEmployeeEngagementw1thMTR’s4E ................
BIRAE BABBEBER AR Initiatives

Employee Wellness Award

APAC Wellbeing Strategy Supporting the Power of

ETRER One Team Campaign
NWS Holdings Limited NWS ESG Project
FElEEEBR AR
ESG Award
BIE « S EREE Swire Properties Limited Swire Properties’ Sustainable Development 2030
ANaERRAR Strategy
R 30 EE 2030 R H548 B R BR RS
Innovation Award Urban Renewal Authority Innovative Measures in Safeguarding Employee Health
Rl € mRERR under COVID-19
Airport Authority Hong Kong Enhance Employees Experience along HR
EERSERR Digitalisation Journey
Technology Application Award HRANEREIEIRIE 2HIEITE TR
PHLFEM R
Urban Renewal Authority All-in-One Enterprise Learning and Sharing Platform
TRERR 2HUCEBLRBFA
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TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT NEEDS WEBINAR
B R BRFERE LHANE

s 2()2

THEME : UNLEASHING THE NEW ERA OF LEARNING
IE BS - MER

gg Around '|2 O [;;‘Jltzli;pants

4>
2.

speakers from HR professionals and local companies

UADEREBEREERAMHEE

Themed “Unleashing The New Era of Learning”, the Institute’s
Training & Development Needs (TDN) Webinar 2022 was an
opportunity for HR professionals to keep abreast of the latest L&D
trends and emerging needs of organisations in this important domain.

The live webinar was kickstarted by showcasing the highlights of the
2021/22 Training & Development Needs Survey, followed by a panel
discussion moderated by Dr Chester Tsang, the Executive Council
Member and the Co-Chairperson of the Learning and Development
Committee, who presented the latest breakthroughs and trends in L&D.
According to Chester, the public health crisis for HR practitioners was
a catalyst to advance online learning with their digital transformation

B . 57l - BRI REemlI NERT
SR EET 2022 T - R @EAT
BREENERE 7RO LERS
g URGCEEHBZHENFEER o

REEHE FFTE ARM2021/22FE 1
INRBERELAENAEERERFE -
BE1% - mIBEEeNENBEERREZE M
EEREKEETEFRERE  DEER
Fo R EFERANSEIERABE - kS
ANEREEBNEEME RN LBTE T -
eI ARIED | BB e A A e L o

journey.

@ Panelists (from left to right): Raphael Lok from Canon Hong Kong, Eliza Ng
from Hong Kong Productivity Council, Joyce Fong from Mattel, and Chester
Tsang, Executive Council Member and Co-chairperson of Learning and
Development Committee of the Institute.

AwmaE(HLEh)  EREEERARRMNE HEEENRERMD
E5  XFEDMATAARAFRSEE ZeREgXNEBERENERE
EEBEIEGKE -

@ Carmen Chan from Gammon Construction gave a talk on utilizing technology ~ 4> Charmaine Lee from The Hong Kong Jockey Club explained
for talent development. the shift from in-person training to virtual delivery and the
©PIEEECarmen ChanFEF ARHXREA S BREE - power of digital learning tools.

FEBEB TN M A b R IE 2 E R R E R A
N EAFEE T AN AR

The Institute expresses its sincere gratitude for the
generous support of the sponsor:

SR OREH S E B KSR EIB R R SR

Sponsor % Bh75
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@ Facilitated by Virginia Choi, the session invited Joyce Ho from Informa @ Vivien Hui from Essentia demonstrated basic chair yoga

Markets to explain how to generate accurate “Leads” for and establish a peer techniques, which can be done without any special equipment or

learning and support culture. change of clothes.

ﬁﬁ FEHER—EIREHEEE LR - 85 T R BInforma MarketsH ] 2 Essentiaf) Vivien Hui/~ &0 2 7515 F 58 2K A0 i EE H i E)
ABLANA RS DI B MR BT B R LD =F - 1E

@ Derek Wu from Lee Kum Kee focused on the 4 Pearl Yung from Linkedin explained on how € Tina Ko, representing Mattel, demonstrated
key to enterprise-wide success in building a shift to skills-based planning can turn the the power of play to keep employees engaged

talent development capability. skills crisis into opportunities.

and connected.

?f%?amﬁﬂg PR ERINEILAL ERE LinkedinfJPearl Yung? = ?ﬁiﬁuﬁﬂxﬁlﬂ%ﬁﬂ MattelZ2 K& A 1) EREIEH = = B REE,

ENHBEREZDZ AR - SR Refa e b miE

MEDIA BRIEFING
ALk

Employee Training and Development are one of the major factors
for talent retention and organisational growth. Dr Chester Tsang,
the Executive Council Member and the Co-Chairperson of the
Learning and Development Committee, hosted a media briefing on
2021/22 Training and Development Needs Survey Findings, sharing
valuable insights into local prevailing trends, as well as the ascending
importance of reskilling and upskilling.
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PAY TREND AND BENEFITS SEMINAR

REDEFINING C&B STRATEGIES IN THE FACE OF GREAT RESIGNATION

EEFHWER BEY[ ABRE

330+ ) ofomo

Jointed the seminar
MR RME

dedicated for the attendees.
MEgnRERES -

Compensation and Benefits (C&B) plays in promoting the mental well-
being of employees and retaining top talent. Our commitment to this
endeavor was evident at the 2022 Pay Trend and Benefits Seminar on 19
October, where distinguished speakers from diverse sectors shared their
perspectives on various pertinent issues related to the HR profession.

The key findings of the 2022 HKIHRM Pay Trend Survey and a topical
study titled “The Great Resignation: the Contrasting Perspectives of
Employers and Employees” conducted in partnership with JobsDB
Hong Kong were announced, the latter shed light on current trends in
employee turnover and offered valuable insights into the perspectives of
both employers and employees. Furthermore, we showcased the latest
C&B solutions, which were designed to address the challenges faced by
HR professionals in today’s dynamic workplace.

4 On top of the seminar, an exhibition area featuring comprehensive and accessible employer services was

SREBER T RO AN EIRER KR -

SR ERERBEE TOBREEMBE A
AHEEEBEEER 10 A 19 HE1TH
2022F HNIBE REFIETE - HRMIBIG
TRETTENEREEESE  BERZER
TGRSR o

S RRIMAO & £ RH20225F 19 F B
BEFHEER - LA EJobsDB Hong Kong
AEETTHRABI AR  EXEEME
B | BB R MEIFH IR E - 18
AEHBEANEREBILXERITER
MEVHKREE - ABIRIZERE AT o

7\ 7\
Irina Fan, Director of Research Senna Cheung — Remuneration Committee Co-
Hong Kong Trade Development chairperson Senna Cheung presented the key
Council — introduced ‘Global findings of 2022 Pay Trend Survey Result.
and HK Economic Outlook — is Her presentation focused on the critical factors
T v oif tlr e bk e that HR professionals need to consider when
£tk o X 20 4 BE T determining the budget for pay increases.
it i HUASE R EBEEFRT SURES
tﬁ_%ﬁﬁﬁééﬂ ?/J a 2022FFHNBEHEERBE - BB ES
Sl T B ARG NFEEN EEAE -
J J
I~ 2\

Jamie Lee, Managing Director & CEO of BCT Group,
provided examples and solutions for rethinking talent
retention strategies amid the Great Resignation.
BCTRH &£ HE =48 MTHRAEFMERML
[RBERH ] T st B A A SRS R E AL ©

Alanis Hon, Consulting Manager - Asia Career
Regional at Mercer, offered key points on APAC
Rewards Trends & Insights.

KHEMNRERAS HRRERMRE - DFHEKR

@ (From left to right) Andy Luk, Vice President of the Institute,
Daryl Lau from JobsDB Hong Kong, Hayly Leung, Executive

EH BB E RS -

Committee Member & Chairman of Member Communication

Subcommittee of the HKRSA, and Brian Sy from WeLab.
(ZL=4h)FEFHE|2 K - JobsDB Hong Kong 2HRTF ~ BFBRIKGT
g ZREITRZEGREEG BN IMEZEGETRR/NG - B
IR EEITEE -
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N
Gabriel Kung, Chief Commercial Officer of Bowtie,
and Kobe So, Head of Workplace Advisory at Ricoh
Hong Kong, shared insights on redefining employee
benefits strategies in response to the Great Resignation.
REANSRRBER AR EERESAEERE BN
(BH) BR QS sE TER AR RIS A FIE B dfE
R - 2 A{AE R E 2P B T 48 F SR EK DA S [ A8k
BUgl -

J

Melody King, Vice President Human Resources Asia
Pacific and China at Herbalife, highlighted the APAC
Wellbeing Strategy supporting the Power of One Team
Campaign.

Herbalife Bl & 55 K [& A 7 & JR Bl 42 Melody
King S8 & % 7 % H 55 A % & NS BE 10 7] A U2 S [
B o

BEFEENS TEB

The exclusive VIP luncheon gathered over 7 O

distinguished senior HR executives

ANEREREEES M

Bill Lee, Managing Director of JobsDB Hong Kong,
provided valuable insights on how to overcome the
significant application gap amid the great resignation.
Such engagements further strengthen our commitment to
fostering meaningful relationships with industry leaders
and addressing the most pressing challenges facing the HR
community.

MEDIA BRIEFING
IREEEER

@ President Hung (left) and Bill
Lee, Managing Director of
JobsDB Hong Kong (right)
flg& (%) » JobsDB HB[®
BERETHH (R)

JobsDBE B & 2B AT B) A& 7 F fAI £
RBEBUPIFOBR KB BN EREE - WSS
S RTERMEMMEERERY - #EBTEER
MG KEEFGTE NS -

President Hung briefed the media on the key findings of the 2022
Pay Trend Survey, including the salary adjustment projection
for next year. He also analysed the latest developments in Hong
Kong’s manpower market and the implications of talent outflow for
organisations’ recruitment strategies and renumeration & benefits

packages.
flermg

BB RE2022F B S A

B EFEE2023F

N RIER - @REDN T BBRBISHRFTERIALATIR

KEHE

The Institute expresses its sincere gratitude for the generous support of the sponsors, especially:

SERLRHSMUEDRE ISR ENR DR - FRISHATEDS

VIP Lunch Sponsor:
EEFEGRYE @ JobsDB

by SEEK

Jade Sponsors:

PREYE
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LEARNING AND DEVELOPMENT

RERE

=V

100

¥ Certificates
BE EERERNHNERIES

ﬁ

N2

r

Webinars, Physical Seminars, and Workshops

2,000

Professionals
B8

We remain committed to supporting the community and its employees
by preparing them for the challenges ahead and equipping them
with the latest profession knowledge and skills to maintain optimal
competitiveness.

CERTIFICATE PROGRAMMES
HERE

Developed from the Body of Knowledge under the HR Professional
Standards Model, Certificate Programmes were introduced by the
Institute to meet the development needs of HR professionals and
advance their expertise in various management functions. The
certificate courses are mainly divided into the following six areas:

ﬂ Y =
\ RULES S //
= R v
&) .

O O

Business Knowledge in HR

ANEREERFHEN 6
/ %Dg \

s

8TRA

‘ “ i
F5 %
00

Employee Engagement

O O O
Learning and Development

BBHEERE {50
To facilitate the development of young HR professionals, the Institute
conducted over 16 certificates and global programmes last year,
including new certificate programmes ‘Certificate of Basic Overview
of Hong Kong Employment Ordinance’, ‘Executive Certificate in
Applied Psychology in Talent Recruitment and Retention’, and
‘Distance-Learning Certificate Course in Employment Ordinance’.

Reward Management

Be—HH N HBREMETERE - PR
8 WAEE TEERHAN TIEABE
e - ARG HBLES -

BERIENABRDIRBEZSITILHNIAN
BREXZE | ANHERR Jrﬁﬁb“z fic
BANEREXATINERS Tmﬂﬁt
PMETRE RS ﬁﬁﬁ’]ﬁifﬂ‘% ok
i E BREIA TR ERS -

Employment Law

lelE=A

Sourcing and Staffing
AT REREE

%Tﬁti*ﬁiimﬂﬁ/\ﬂi\iﬁ?ﬁéié '

SEFRAMTBIcEZERENE
5%—\ fm iRz 0 B ERF P Certificate
of Basic Overview of Hong Kong
Employment Ordinance] * [Executive
Certificate in Applied Psychology in Talent
Recruitment and Retention] }2 [ Distance-
Learning Certificate Course in Employment
Ordinance | & & R1% ©
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GLOBAL PROGRAMMES
EMRERE

The Global Programmes consist of two distinct streams, namely
the Global Remuneration Professional (GRP) designation and the
Certified Compensation Professional (CCP) designation, offering HR
professionals an advantage in advancing their careers.

By obtaining the GRP and CCP designations, HR practitioners are
recognised for their ability to:

. Acquire essential knowledge to integrate global reward
programmes with business strategies;

. Understand the impact of globalisation and regional influences
on the design and delivery of global reward programmes;

. Possess the knowledge and skills to design and administer base
and variable pay programmes; and

. Effectively promote reward programmes, making them an asset
to their organisations.

TOPICAL SEMINARS AND WORKSHOPS
TEMANERIHES

To meet the community knowledge needs, topical seminars
and workshops were organised in physical, virtual, or hybrid
formats, covering a wide range of topics such as employment
law, compensation and benefits, and talent management, and the
COVID-19 related areas.

CORPORATE TRAINING
EFRIFIRE

Customised training programmes are provided to corporate clients
in order to improve their competitiveness and ensure sustainable
growth. These programmes cover Coaching Skills, Competency Based
Interviewing, Project Management, Team Building, and Updates on
Employment Ordinance.
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RESEARCH AND SURVEYS
ﬁﬂ: /\Drﬂﬁi

The Institute conducted another 10 quick polls in 2022 on current
HR topics such as eMPF, statutory minimum wage, vaccine pass,
unvaccinated employees, and future workforce competencies. The
results were posted on the Institute’s research website and shared
instantly with participants, providing a real-time snapshot of the
findings. Members are encouraged to participate and share their
opinions with their peers in the HR profession.

The Institute conducts regular research on HR management topics
to keep members and practitioners informed of the latest trends
and developments. This promotes knowledge sharing among HR
professionals and enhances the Institute’s position as a leading source
of expert opinions and insights.

2022 SURVEY CONDUCTED E1THIAZE

@ Hong Kong Pay Trend Survey:
providing authoritative annual sources
of information on pay in Hong Kong
since 1978.
§%$Mﬁ%%§:§wm¢%
o BENHMRAE -EREER
%Wmif FTEME B HR 2 — o

-7 i}iﬁ?ﬁ?

2 02 Overall Pay Adjustment*

@ %%ﬁ%ﬁw J ED =
‘ T @ /

REDY

. nl][lﬂ 2023 Projected Pay Adjustment*

FIEET INFIEE

B

S22 BERNSEARNTK T B/ 10 HER
Aﬁﬁﬁi%%%%ﬁﬁ*%@%ﬁ%i
B EEREIE  RHBEENREER
BHET MERBIRKMAKEZHENE -
MRLﬂémﬁ%ﬂWhﬁﬂ%i”A
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SeTHRANEREEZEETHE
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EANGRHNERBENBAAME - BLT
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AL o

In 2022, the Institute partnered with Mercer
to introduce a new online survey platform
with simplified questionnaires, streamlined
reporting formats, and a user-friendly
interface. These improvements aim to offer
participants a more hassle-free survey
experience and help companies and the
HR community make better fact-based pay
decisions.

Bep2022F ¥ inEtt £EHE FE 2
FENTIE HEE2FHERAEFEL
B - BEREMBAESES AR
ERAAE - AXPEREIEGHNAEE
5 o EIEBRARIFMANERERENE
HEHBRRE - BREUSEEAKRE -

7 B 3.5%
g 20225y g @ 157 Wi
3 B 3.6%

*Weighted average
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Training & Development Needs Survey: examining the significance of training and development from the perspectives of

employers across business sectors

BIRRBEFERALE | ZAERETERINAE - FREJIRERNERNE

The Institute conducted the online 2021/2022 Training & Development Ben2022F3 A E2022F58 8177
Needs Survey from March to May 2022. Additionally, the survey 2021/2022F 57| B B R B R LS - 1t
collected and analysed data on training and development spending and Hh - RIRFAEBWEL ST T BRE20215F
practices in 2021. BRI R R X H RIS iR B -
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TOPICAL SURVEY: GREAT RESIGNATION
HEAE [ RBERE

EMPLOYEES’ PERSPECTIVE
BETAE

44%

Low Salary
1 A

37%

Better prospects

B TIERTR

Junior Staff
e T

32%

Poor management
skills of managers
EEANBRZ

ETREE

27%

Heavy workload

BEAIIEE

24%

Undesirable work
environment

TRIERE

2022 =5 emmnn

o)
6%{%

.

L} 76% | 62%

/

)

Talent Staff Talent Reskilling & Maintaining
retention endangerment scarcity upskilling productivity
BEAS BEIRAE A R R BETEEIIR REFLEET

AR L:1Z

33%

42%

Better prospects

B TIERTS

27%

Poor management
skills of managers
EEANBRZ

ETEEE

25%

Want better work
life balance
Bk T 1R
AR

(s
‘r’

Senior Staff
BERETL

23%

Not being valued
THER

22%

Low Salary
1K H7 BN

N

28% | 23% ¢
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TOP 10 RETENTION FACTORS
10KEBEAAEE

i /0%  55% i

Promotion (o) (o) Promotion
) FHig 3 5 /O 3 ] /O FHEg: .
More recognition More recognition
Junior Staff § TVERTA 2 6 O/O 3 O O/o TYERT ) Senior Staff
YIHET BEXRET
Flexihility in whrer & Red Kload
e 090%  939%
ST FDRRYE Rt TR
Flexihility in whrer &
R kl
N ?jl\lse W(; oad 2 2 O/O 2 O O/O when to work
w2 TR T FIRS R R

UNDERSTANDING YOUR EMPLOYEES
MAREAT - THREIHREXR

’TJHI \ High audition is likely to stay as employees are willing to quit even without a job lined up
\ 7o ; BB ETAERIE T —H IIEA RSN BRI REst

P
iﬂEl Traditional levels such as pay rise, career prospects are still deal breakers
v IEFRRE RS TIERRFERE A TENAAR

N / °

’E‘@ . Non-traditional levels (e.g. flexibility, work life balance) are gaining traction so worth investing into

B
fg%@§ BT FH R LEFESHR GEER) B 75R3 0 - AR EEET

REASSESSING YOUR TALENT STRATEGY
EHTRE AT R

,?’%g%\ Hone your employee value proposition on traditional levels (C&B, career paths, title, good bosses etc.)
000 EREINEEMRARABRERE T A (BEFHMER - SREE - B - i LFF)

%%%ﬁ}\j—ﬁ%%/ﬁé?ﬁ%fﬁgg?gﬁw @EE Research Website:

g/f\ Build personalized value proposition when pursuing prospective talens
R

Cast your net wider to tap into alternative talent pools

igﬁé? ASEAEE - EANSEBAS
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EXTERNAL RELATIONS
E2PYN:R S

24

00

C o=

Supporting Organisations

XIEHE

Together for the Community: Empowering a diverse range of local
initiatives, the Institute has gained momentum, elevated the status
of the HR profession in Hong Kong, and built close ties to a broad
base of industry partners, including government authorities, statutory
bodies, professional organisations, trade associations and academia.

@ The Institute met and exchanged views with representatives from the Labour
Department on Hong Kong’s manpower landscape.

BeRyTRAREH REESHNITEIRER

The Institute has established strong ties with the Government and is
committed to greater social good. Meeting with the delegates of the
Labour Department in November, our Advocacy and Policy Research
Committee provided insights on how the Government could modernise
the employment regulations to better accommodate the expanding gig
economy and give workers greater protection.

On behalf of the Institute, President Hung has tendered advice on how
the Government could help promote youth upward mobility in the
meeting of the Subcommittee to Study the Formulation of Long-term
Youth Policy and Development Blueprint. At the Legislative Council,
he shared the Institute’s observations and further expounded on the
actionable insights.

Key Takeaways:

1. Devote political capital and policy attention to strengthening
local talent development

2. Advise higher education institutions on partnering with
employers to launch Structured Internship Programme for
undergraduates

3. Launch “Future Workforce Study”

31

External events

HIHNER
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REHEEH BRRE BB L LA
g BEREHEBANERITECEEEN
WAL - WERRFHE  AERE - EXA
B EomheMBMEESFTEBHEYL
BETHE - FERERES -

@ President Hung attended a subcommittee meeting at
the Legislative Council.

leRtREDES MAZESEE -

Be -—ERGHEIRTELIEZHE - B
TRt  BeBRRERLARE
BEeRIAELTHERARSHE @ BREATI
A RBIENENALETFTE  WRET

EiEANZTTRE UAREEBEMAERD
RIEBIRHER

T HEEEEETE T RAEER
ERFREER|EEECeN  AEER
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@ President Hung attended a press conference on online recruitment scam hosted by the Hong Kong Police Force.

lerREFEBEBREENNE LKBRENREEHRS

For the very first time, the Institute has solidified cross-sectoral ties
with the Hong Kong Police Force, which organised a press conference
featuring our President Hung. By pinpointing the “Three Highs and
Two Lows” fraud tactics, he reminded members of the public to
remain vigilant when conducting a job search and stay alert of the key
words: high remuneration package, high flexibility, high return, low
experience, low academic qualifications.

Upholding professionalism and best practices, our Executive Council
Members are committed to delivering timely insights at public
occasions and serving on the judging panel to offer an HR perspective
for professional services fields.

SeaRAEBEBEMLE ERBREZS
BEAAE eRREBEERE LH=Z
WEBERTE  BUENETRESEER -
REKE - @RVEERBENOIZS
R B SREkPERE - BN AT - &8 MtET
B - e ERA - HEIESRLE
S ZER -

REEZEXRTERDOBM - TfIrE
EFERERE2ETANES  RASE
REENDZE R REEFE -

@ Andy Luk, Vice President of the Institute (third from right) at the prize presentation ceremony of the Civil Service Outstanding Award Scheme 2022.

BRI & (A =) NAT B EE IR LR 81202258 A ©
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HR JOURNAL (A7 &EZ) #5E

The HR Journal plays a pivotal role in bringing together members and ANFAERYfSAeEHES JEHREE
the Institute. Going digital this year, the magazine featured the latest FEAG  c SEHFUEBETLXTIE  AD
trends and skills pertaining to HR management, insights from industry REEBANE REENSHBE NI EE
veterans, as well as our survey highlights, and was able to reach our RIS AR UNEeREHE -
members and the stakeholders anytime anywhere through our social Bo B IHEHERRGND 228
media platforms. NEF N ERERBEHER A -

@ HR Journal Cover (left) and a summary of findings (right) published
(AT ER) HE () FAERERER)

Collaborating with CTgoodjobs, the Institute has regularly shared keen & HCTgoodjobs & EMATRIE D Z 8
insights and practical experiences with the public. A total of 6 articles FARAMRMNERKSR - 2022FFHER
featuring our Executive Council Members, including Lawrence Hung, 6RYE > BEFHMETATA - BEEE -
Andy Luk, Dr Barry Ip, and Margaret Cheng, JP, were published. HESEL HEAATHITSZEEZINK
/%\ o
2022 ANNUAL REPORT 43 41



ENHANCE BRANDING VIA SOCIAL MEDIA PLATFORMS

ERHREBRAREESR

The Institute has produced digital publicity materials to engage the
wide professional community, keeping them abreast of the new
policies enacted, along with our latest developments.

The video series gave members a better understanding of the aspirations
of the three Vice Presidents, who are eager to serve the HR community
and support youth through the work of the Institute.

BEEAIES BRBHEER R
EREMERRBENEE BESER
AT ZERHTEBRRERES -

20225 EEM =BG RAERER/ER
RF > UXHEFANBERIER - B
L BeHb TRIERFEGRY  EE8
RANTROPEEEREENEE -

Nuturing young talents has been one of
our priorities. The HR young guns video
introduced three bright HR professionals
who have joined the Institute since they
were students, and now become Professional
members. As External Communications
Committee members, they will continue to
bring inspirations to the HR community with
fresh ideas.

ﬁé%ﬁiﬁﬁ HEFRFE - HRHT
E/%@J 22l T_{J{E%Eﬁ%u g7
1‘@1Fﬁ§f—"‘$ﬁ~rﬁ;ﬂ%ﬁﬁ‘*bl])\ F BRRE
xg8- 1’MF31EE§EE¥WI\H§ “XEg
RE - WEERFEFUIAHBHM -

@ The Institute periodically shares up-to-date information to HR community through our social media platforms.

BEe A BT RBRBEMERRNEN -
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COMMUNITY CONNECTIONS AND ENGAGEMENTS

HEERESH

With a culture of giving and caring, the Institute is committed to a
positive working environment that is conducive to team building.
Special workshops and staff activities were organised throughout
the year, forging connections, and creating collaborative dynamics.
The Institute has also implemented several wellbeing arrangements,
including Work from Home and Personal Leaves on top of current
benefits that allow the flexibility of a work-life balance.

@ A appreciation lunch brought fun and joy to

the team.

SRR E L RARHFE -

@ The Executive Council expressed
our deepest gratitude to healthcare
professionals for dedicating their
utmost efforts in taking care of
COVID-19 patients in Hong Kong.
BEREgRHNREEUEEA
SETZHRNN LRSS -

SeRNRETRARKNTIFRE X
HERE L - AXFHEEBEBRNRER
& &% BMBER T ARRENTEY
RBTES - RERLIRR - B EBHE
1o BEEHITEZEEMNBER  BRER
BREMN ERRERTIERERIBREE - &
BT FHIIFREATE -

@ The staff made their own nourishing
lip balm in a workshop.
B8 T2NIEY  RFREHS
EE -

@ The staff had a wonderful and festive night with our Executive Council Members in the Christmas Party 2022.

B8 T HIPESk 8 2022F —REVE B -

SCHOLARSHIPS
REF

Nurturing future leaders has been one of the core values at the
Institute. In 2022, the Institute presented the scholarship to outstanding
students of VTC who have demonstrated excellence during their
internships, with aims to provide a pathway for their career success
and further support their development.

TEAKEHM—BERESNZOEEZ
— o 2022F F EEgMAETEEHEEEMRK

BBk EEERERES  USHF
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Appendix 1
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2022 Annual Conference

Organising Committee

EES-§ £3 -1

Kris Lui = kPt
(Co-Chairperson) (B JEE )
Jenny Pong JREE I
(Co-Chairperson) EEER)
Joan Chung B 5%
Nathan Khan FENFR
Garrick Lau £l
Jimmy Lee Bk
Sandra Leung 2R
Theresa Lui = AR
Hong Tran HIRE e
Jeani Wang Ea(:32
Anthony Wong =iafE
Objectives
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N
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Identify a suitable theme and
potential speakers for the
Conference

Utilise a strong network to
invite local, regional, and
international speakers, sponsors,
exhibitors, advertisers, supporting
organisations, and potential
delegates

Work with speakers to determine
their speech topic and ensure
alignment with the Conference’s
theme

Facilitate online webinars in

addition to the Conference
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COMMITTEE / TASKFORCE
EEeREEE B

2021/ 2022 HR Excellence
Awards Organising Committee

EHANERRESS
R

Ian Choy

(Chairperson) (EFE)
Miko Cheung R
Theresa Chong HBUE
Joyce Ho CE=$51
Peter Leung 250
Dave Li T REE
Francis Mok RRB
Heron Shiu mEE
Doreen Siu mEE
Constance Yuen =g

Objectives

e Review and recommend changes
to Awards programme including
judging criteria and Awards
categories

 Invite prospects to be judges,
Sponsors, supporting organisations,
and potential applicants

e Conduct voluntary assessment

at the initial stage
=]
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Advocacy and Policy

Research Committee

HEREBRRMAEES

Andy Luk P [ e
(Co-Chairperson) (BEER)
Roy Ying BRI
(Co-Chairperson) (BEER)
Lawrence Hung FLTA

Tan Choy 2IER
Objectives

Analyse HR-related policies
and provide recommendations
to the Executive Council
Promote the Institute’s
professional position on
employment legislation and
human capital development in
Hong Kong

Draft proposed legislation
affecting relevant areas and the
future of Hong Kong

Advance thought leadership by
advocating on issues related to
the HR profession.
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China and International
HRM Committee

TEREBRASEREEEES

Lawrence Hung LTA
(Co-chairperson) (BEFE £ FE)
Benjamin Wong =REE
(Co-chairperson) (BEEER)
Joseph Chan* PR 1
Liza Cheung* SR EER
Virginia Choi* BEEEx
Joe Choy B
Kanny Ho {A] FEIR
Linda Ho o] [B. <%
Elsie Hui* AR
Barry Ip (g
Alan Jin* cid o
Lincoln Lam MRERE
Kira Li Fx
Yuna Li FE
Teddy Liu BRIz
Jason Tse* A {E*
Bob Xie* o B *
Kay Yip 0
* Newly Join # Withdrawal
&L BT
Objectives

(=]
N

Lead and advise on projects to
enhance HR professionalism
and establish partnerships on
targeted platforms in China
and across the globe

Expand the Institute’s presence
in mainland China to better meet
the needs of members

Expand the Institute’s mission

to the Greater Bay Area
=
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ESG

Committee
R HBNEREZES

Margaret Cheng gEa
(Co-Chairperson) (BEFEEE)
Andy Luk P [
(Co-Chairperson) EEER)
Honnus Cheung SR AJI%
Terence Kwan L tm
Jodi Kwok FBERE
Teddy Liu Bz
Eliza Ng hEH
Objectives

=
N

Build member capability,
influence professional
behaviour, and enable the

HR community’s dialogue on
sustainability and responsible
mining through Environmental,
Social and Governance related
matters

Create awareness through
statements of professional
principles and guidance notes
Create an understanding of how
HR professionals contribute
and maximise value to the HR
community and society

Study issues/areas pertinent to
sustainability and its integration
with the environmental, economic,
and social development in Hong
Kong, and advise the Executive

Council on such issues/areas
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HR Digitalisation
Committee

HREBILEZER

Ian Choy HIER
(Co-Chairperson) (BEfEEJF)
Peter Leung R5zIE
(Co-Chairperson) BEER)
Maria Hui AT
Bill Lee FHE
Veronica Lui BY
Shirley Pi 252
Greg Wong |mTHR
Objectives

=
N
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Promote HR digitalisation and
service transformation through
automation

Update HR members &
corporate stakeholders on latest
technology in HR community,
including heighten cybersecurity,
HR systems, cloud solutions,
mobile applications

Provide platform to members
on solution providers on
digital media, social media,
advertisers, candidates
sourcing, advertising, search,
gvent organising
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External Communications Learning and Development

Employment-Related Hong Kong

Legislation and Issues Committee Committee

BERBRERS

Committee

HHINBBEES

BREREREIINREBEES

Julita Leung RS Andy Luk Pae B8 428 Barry Ip BHEEF
(Co-Chairperson) (B EERR) (Chairperson) (E£F%) (Co-Chairperson) (B EERS)
Valent Ma PSPt Patrick Cheung ORIk 32 Chester Tsang =
: 4 e ] o 4l i
(Co-Chairperson) (B fE %) Toay Lo 2= (Co-Chairperson) (B FE )
o I3 TW S R o = Ak
Shui Hang Chak 2infe Vincent Wu 308 Miko Cheung KL
Nancy Chan* PR AR Adele Chu KREER
. 339 2 * ==
Connie Lam MEREE Objectives Joyce Ho ﬁjim =
Iris Lam MEZ e Provide members with HR Kenneth Kan GhELE
Elaine Liu* B9 ER R+ insights disseminated through Pakson Lau* B F R+
o the Institute’s events, press o
Mark Loynd* RN briefings, and publications Charmaine Lee FIRZS
Kris Lui 2 kT ¢ AAVES O CimpTEE Edward Lo B
. . communications strategies to o
Jennifer Tam R K help members stay on top of the Raphael Lok* LR
Victoria Tam BT latest HR trends, best practices, Jennifer Tam Bk
- ” and news through the Institute’s —
Maureen Ting* T i social media channels Tony Wo AR
e e L .
Florence Tsang* Bk == N . Virginia Choi s2EE
- BBRIEEE  FEEHS (Advisor) Gl
. kT - BMEEREANE . JN
* Newly joined B I8 g T Francis Mok SR
MERE o B EEImSEKIEHEE (Advisor) (EAR)
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* Newly joined
MEE

Objectives

e Provide expert advice on the
Institute’s training programmes
and share best practices in
the field of learning and
development

e Facilitate knowledge and
experience sharing among
members to enhance the quality
of HR practices in the industry

e Recommend and refer suitable

N trainers and speakers as needed
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Management
Committee

APEREER

Lawrence Hung LTA
(Chairperson) (X&)
Ian Choy 2

Barry Ip BEF
Andy Luk P B 45
Peter Leung 25
Margaret Cheng gEe

Objectives

e Transact the day-to-day
business of the Institute in
compliance with regulations
established by the Executive
Council

*  Monitor and assess the
Institute’s internal and staff
and financial performance, and
provide recommendations for
improvement as needed
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Membership Evaluation

Committee

ERTEZES

David Li ZEH

(Chairperson) (EFE)

Edmond Lai K&

Nelson Lai BT

Francis Mok RRB

Johnny Wan mik S
Objectives

=
-~

Review and improve
membership criteria and
standards to ensure sustainable
membership development
Assess the qualification and
experience of candidates for
admission to Professional and
Fellow membership according
to HKIHRM Professional
Standards

Supervise the development
of membership standards and
5paths to membership
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Senna Cheung

Remunerations
Committee

FHREEES
RFH

(Co-chairperson) (BEfE /%)
Alice Wong Ex¥iid=3
(Co-chairperson) EEER)
Judy Cheung R 38 B
Evelyn Chun =AW
Winnie Fan PR3
Nelson Lai BT
Nelson Li KR
Maggi Lui SE 2
Theresa Lui* = AR
Michelle Ng = R
Doreen Siu BmEE
Aken Tsoi K
Elaine Wong FhrE

* Newly joined
MEME

Objectives

=
N

Provide professional advice to
the development and design of
all compensation and benefits
related surveys, questionnaires,
reports and events of the
Institute

Continuously enhance the
values of the Institute’s
research to members and share
sector related HR practices/
insights

Nominate/refer potentially
appropriate companies in the
relevant sectors to participate
in the pay and benefits related
surveys
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Research

Committee
MEEES

Professional Standards

Committee

EXBREZEE

Talent Management

Committee

A EEESS

Kris Lui & kT
(Chairperson) (EFE)

Joseph Lam PRIBER

Peter Leung R

Vincent Lo ®’E=E
Objectives

e Develop and deliver the
Institute’s strategy to implement
high-quality research with
insights

* Provide insights on topics that
are valuable for members and
the Institute to enable them to
make informed decisions

e Review the needs of the
community regularly to conduct
topical studies, large-scale
signature research and other
initiatives to build members’

capability
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David Li

5

David Li ZEAA
(Chairperson) (EFF)
Anita Law RER
Eva Leung ZRIS
Janet Man* XORE*
Chester Tsang BoKkE
Parkson Tseung* e
Elaine Wong T4&4E

(Co-chairperson) EER)
Valent Ma FSRoR
(Co-chairperson) BEER)
Eliza Chan* R
Roy Fung pidr e
Barry Ip BERF
Connie Lam* MR
Julita Leung* R
Li Kam Cheong RS
Francis Mok SR
Nancy Shum LERE
Howard Sou* BRI
Chester Tsang =
Johnny Wan k=

# Withdrawal
R
Objectives
e Support the career development

of HR professionals by

providing relevant resources

* Establish and promote
professional standards for the
HR community

* Help organisations create value
through their human capital

. Edai?v}\jj BEREENXRE
MBS EREHRER

. BUREEERSLEE

. E%%% BBANERENE

“ Newly joined

MEE

Objectives

e Offer professional advice
to improve the Institute’s
organisational development,
change management, succession
planning, and corporate
branding

* Maintain an appropriate
organisational structure, size,
and balance of skills to support
strategic objectives and values

e Share relevant information,
provide support and expertise
to enhance the Institute’s talent

N énanagement programmes
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International Advisory Board Strategic Advisory Board

KREERS R B RS
Ernesto G. Espinosa  Ernesto G. Alfred Chan BRoK BX
Past President, Espinosa t ="
World Federation RASEEIE Andrew Chan FR5 )%
of People mEkes Sir CK Chow B /NGl
Management e Kim Mak s
Associations
Peter Wilson Peter Wilson

Past Chairman of /5’3 MATE
Australian Human REE
Resources Institute ~ AifEE &K
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Appendix 2
P % —

PROGRAMMES FULLY ENDORSED BY HKIHRM

BRADERERE

Z2ERTHRE

As of December 2022 & Z20225 12 A

University/College

K8/ KEBR

Programme Name

Rz

Validity for Endorsement

EALEE

Chu Hai College of Higher Education ¢
BERESN

The Hang Seng University of J

Hong Kong

EGIEL N

Hong Kong Baptist University J
BEREAR

Hong Kong Metropolitan University

BEHEAE

The Hong Kong Polytechnic J
University

EERIAE

The Hong Kong Polytechnic .

University — School of
Professional Education &
Executive Development

EARTIAREXELSR

Hong Kong Shue Yan University J
BEBLCAS

HKU School of Professional and .
Continuing Education

EARBEXELER

Lingnan University J
ELIYN
50 2022 ANNUAL REPORT “F

Bachelor of Business Administration (Honours) — Human Resources
Management Stream

THERERE)EL(ANERERSEEE)

Bachelor of Business Administation (Honours) in Human Resources
Management

AERERIRERE (G821

Master of Science in Strategic Human Resources Management

AT ERREESELT

Master of Human Resources Management

ANERERERL

Bachelor of Commerce (Honours) in Human Resources Management
ANERERER (KB 2L

Bachelor of Business Administration (Honours) — Human Resources
Management Concentration

THER(RB) 2L - ANERERZLEE
Bachelor of Business Administration in Human Resource Management
ANERERSIHERSET

Bachelor of Business Administration (Honours) in Management
RSB IRERSL

Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in Business (Human Resource Management)

BEEBXBL(ANERER)

Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in Human Resource Management
ANERERE (REB) X2t

(In Collaboration with Northumbria University, UK.
HEFFERITAZER)

Bachelor of Business Administration (Honours) (Human Resource
Management Concentration)

THEEE(RE) BL(ANEREEZELHE)

Master of Arts Human Resource Management
ANEREEXEET

(In collaboration with the University of Plymouth, UK.
HEGEFIZHAZER)

Master of Science in Human Resource Management and Organisational
Behaviour

AEREBRABITRERL

Bachelor of Business Administration (Honours) in Human Resource
Management and Entrepreneurship Major

AEREEIFERTHER (RE) 2t

June 2022 - May 2025
2022F6 A £2025%5 A

November 2021 - October 2024
2021F 11 BE204F 107

December 2021 - November 2024
20215 12 A 22024511 A
September 2022 — August 2025
202259 A 202558 A
November 2021 - October 2024
20215 11 AZ20245 104
February 2021 - January 2024
2021528 202451 A

October 2022 - September 2025
2022610 A £202559A

June 2022 - May 2025
20226 A F2025F5A

May 2020 - April 2023
202045 A 22023F4 A

October 2022 - September 2025
202210 A 2202559

December 2021 — November 2024
2021F 12 E2024%11 A

December 2022 — November 2025
202F12AE2025F 11 A

November 2020 — October 2023
202011 A Z2023F10A
June 2022 - May 2025
20226 H £2025%5 A



PROGRAMMES PARTIALLY ENDORSED BY HKIHRM
BBANEREEZSH DR THRE

As of December 2022 & ZE2022F 12 A

University/College Programme Name Validity for Endorsement
K8/ KERR REER AR
Hong Kong Baptist University ¢ Advanced Diploma in Business (Human Resources Management) March 2021 - February 2024
— School of Continuing Education THRERANERER) 202163 A 2202452
ERBREAEHEHEER ¢ Professional Diploma in Adult Training and Organisation Development  July 2022 — June 2025
RIS R AR RER R 20227 A E202556
Hong Kong Institute of ¢ Higher Diploma in Human Resources and Talent Analytics September 2020 — August 2023
Vocational Education ANBREBRAT AT RAE 202059 A £202358 A
BEEEHESR
The Hong Kong Polytechnic ¢ Associate in Business (Human Resources Management) August 2021 to July 2024
University TE%ZL(ANERER) 202148 A E2024%F7

— Hong Kong Community College
BEETAR-BBELER

HKU School of Professional and ¢ Professional Diploma in Human Resource Management and September 2020 — August 2023
Continuing Education Development 2020559 A £202358 A
BEAREXEESN AMERERRERFEZIER

UOW College Hong Kong *  Associate of Business Administration in Human Resources September 2022 — August 2025
EEMmESNR Management 202259 A E2025%8 A

IRERARELANERER)
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Appendix 3
by % =

HKIHRM REPRESENTATIVES IN EXTERNAL COMMITTEES
BRANEREEEGARLEHISBRESRE

Organisation Committee/ Position HKIHRM Representative
i ZE8 /B BERR
City University of Hong Kong Advisory Committee for Graduate Employment Lawrence Hung
BEMMAR AEAAREE ATA
Employees Retraining Board Industry Consultative Network — Business Services Ian Choy
EEBEIR TRABARE —BERBE EBR
Steering Committee for Evaluation on Language Peter Leung
Training Programmes 2ER
i”“ \ Xiu niiiu%ii—r J\Zﬂ
Hong Kong General Chamber of Commerce ~ Manpower Committee Lawrence Hung
A ANZEE ATA
Labour Department Labour Advisory Board Lawrence Hung
Bk — Committee on Employment Services LTA
SIRERZEEE xR ERRE
School of Continuing Education, Career and Employability Advisory Committee Lawrence Hung
Hong Kong Baptist University HTA
BEREABREHE SR
Occupational Safety and Health Council The Sedentary and Professional Services Safety and Health Peter Leung
BEL2RER Committee 2R
YRR EEREE L2 RRREEES Alice Wong
Vocational Training Council Higher Education Advisory Committee Andy Luk
BERE SHEHAREE FE
Committee on Management and Supervisory Training Barry Ip
EELESRZES B
Vocational Training Board for People with Disabilities Kis Lui
RERALRFIRZES & kit
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REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE COUNCIL

The Executive Council presents herewith their annual report together
with the financial statements of the Institute for the year ended 31
December 2022.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of the Institute are to maintain, develop and
enhance professional standards in human resource management,
covering quality, ethics and practices, and to increase the influence
of human resource professionals, for the benefit of individuals and
organisations in Hong Kong.

RESULTS
The results of the Institute for the year ended 31 December 2022 are
set out in the income statement on page 58.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

Pursuant to the Institute’s articles of association, every Executive
Council Member of the Institute is entitled to be indemnified out of
the assets of the Institute against all losses or liabilities which he may
sustain or incur in or about the execution of the duties of his office or
otherwise in relation thereto.

EXECUTIVE COUNCIL MEMBERS
The members of the Executive Council during the year and up to the
date of this report were:

BEeEE - T-_—F+-_A=+—81t
FEEEeRFREZSERLSEZ Y
BHREREE -

FERK

BEYIER  BRIERANERER
HEEER - ERNMEREHKFE - AN
ﬁAﬁ%ﬁ”ﬁ$¥Aém%ﬂ EE
BZEANEBRIARE

E 4
BeN _T__FT_A=T—HILFE
ZEBRNE B BRI FERESSE
ZWERA -

E}E*‘FZ @f"‘“ﬂ%ﬁ
REASSSEAN  ~E225REES
‘E%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ%%ﬁﬁﬁ@ﬁ%%
MAIRRUELEZFBRRNEME AR
HASEEEFRENRE

HEEHE
RERZBEGKEMT

Mr Lawrence Hung President

Ms Margaret Cheng Immediate
Past President

Mr Ian Choy Vice President

Mr Barry Ip Vice President

Mr Andy Luk Vice President

Mr Peter Leung Hon. Treasurer

Ms Virginia Choi Retired and re-elected
on 21 June 2022

Mr Li Chi Ming

LTARE &K

gEEXE piEER

FEREE BlgR

REEkE BlgR

EEEL BlgR

RERELE KERE

HEELL R-EB-_FA=-1+—H
WA EBIE

FERAKE

2022 ANNUAL REPORT “F £ 53



Mr Dave Li Retired on 21 June T REESTE R-ZE-—FA=-+—H

2022 IR
Ms Theresa Lui Elected on 21 June SE Rt WZEZ—F,A=+—H
2022 rE
Ms Kris Lui =kt
Mr Valent Ma Retired and re-elected 55254 T —FA=-+—H
on 21 June 2022 W EEE
Mr Francis Mok Retired and re-elected S KA AE WZE-__FA=-+—H
on 21 June 2022 WAL R
Mr Chester Tsang KEFTE
Ms Alice Wong EY3
MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS EEEHN
No contracts concerning the management and administration of the REgNAFETEBREPBREBIASE
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Institute were REDEB 2 EBRITREBRINEFR
entered into or existed during the year. BH o
AUDITORS 3 4
A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting to re- RENERITZRAFRg L BERLES
appoint Messrs. Fung & Chan as auditor of the Institute. ZABRETTME RN ESZEA 2R E
% o
Approved by Executive Council and signed on its behalf by: gEefE THERRXESFGEE
Lawrence Hung LTA
President 2R
Hong Kong, 3 May 2023 BB =FHH=H
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF HONG KONG INSTITUTE OF
HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT LIMITED

(incorporated in Hong Kong, limited by guarantee and not having a
share capital)

OPINION

We have audited the financial statements of Hong Kong Institute of
Human Resource Management Limited (“the Institute) set out on
pages 59 to 69, which comprise the statement of financial position
as at 31 December 2022, the income statement and statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements of the Institute are prepared,
in all material respects, in accordance with the Hong Kong Small and
Medium-Sized Entity Financial Reporting Standard (“SME-FRS”)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the
Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing (“HKSAs”) and with reference to PN 900 (Revised)
Audit of Financial Statements Prepared in Accordance with the Small
and Medium-sized Entity Financial Reporting Standard issued by
the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Institute in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have fulfilled our other
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR’S REPORT THEREON

The Executive Council Members are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information included
in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and
our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

HEBALEREEE2SERAAEE

(REEBEME L BEREREFR A
7])
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TAZEED AT EE M) EETHIER
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RAal([E82g]) 2 MBHRE - IWHBER
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BARKEEEZZA IEFE 2 WS RAE
ERER ' ANTBHRERMTE  BEEE
SETBRME -

BMRE  ZEVBBRRCEMEERS
HIRBEEB G ASRMNEE R/
EHBHREEN) FiE - WD ER(ARIE
1) Z BBt o

ERMER

BPERBEA S ASHEMHC(ER
BEHER) - W2 E BB AAEI00IE (K
ER]) [BAAREBCP/ NI BEIREER) MR
BOM B IHE | ETRET - RAIEZRFE
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A HmERAENE T BT IEE—F
Mt - REFESAMASRMN(EE
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BZMETHRERONBRE TREEMIE
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T H)EERE A am ©
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we
have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of
this auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF EXECUTIVE COUNCIL
MEMBERS AND THOSE CHARGED WITH

GOVERNANCE FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The Executive Council Members are responsible for the preparation
of the financial statements in accordance with the SME-FRS issued
by the HKICPA and the Companies Ordinance, and for such internal
control as the Executive Council Members determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Executive Council Members
are responsible for assessing the Institute’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
Executive Council Members either intend to liquidate the Institute or
to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the
Institute’s financial reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body,
in accordance with section 405 of the Companies Ordinance, and for
no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

—  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Institute’s internal control.

—  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the Executive Council Members.

- Conclude on the appropriateness of the Executive Council
Members’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Institute’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Institute to
cease to continue as a going concern.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

Fung & Chan

Certified Public Accountants
Room 2001-4

China Insurance Group Building
141 Des Voeux Road Central
Hong Kong

6 May 2023
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INCOME STATEMENT I a8 3R

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022 BE - F+-_A=+—HIFE
Note 2022 2021
B aE HK$ HKS$
Revenue YA 3 14,197,230 12,600,472
Direct cost BEERAX 4 (3,549,215) (2,990,188)
Gross profit FEF 10,648,015 9,610,284
Service income from Job Creation Scheme &l3EHif 51 2] 5 2,913,786 568,125
Government subsidies TR 6 614,800 -
Other revenue H At Wz 7 167,487 826,456
Administrative expenses 1T E F (13,265,121) (13,961,282)
Surplus/(deficit) for the year KEERG (FHE) 8 1,078,967 (2,956,417)
The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements. M RAHEREx s — 8o BRKZR
B o
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

BRI R

AT 31 DECEMBER 2022 W_EBE-_—f+-A=+—H
Note 2022 2021
(g HKS$ HK$
Non-current assets IRBEE
Furniture and equipment NS 11 977,413 1,978,159
Intangible assets B EE 12 69,350 110,950
1,046,763 2,089,109
Current assets REEE
Trade debtors JEWIRRTX 1,295,648 868,648
Interest receivable JEWLFI B 20,993 3,238
Prepayments TafIFRIE 312,765 285,571
Rental, utility and other deposits GiEkcaa A#%%&Eﬁﬂ? 410,664 410,664
Cash and bank balances RITFRREE 6,087,182 16,641,132
Bank fixed deposits (non-pledged) HRITE BT R (B H) 9,756,472 9,647,816
Bank fixed deposits (pledged) RITEHFER(BEM) 16 200,000 200,000
18,083,724 28,057,069
Total assets REE 19,130,487 30,146,178
General fund Ed 13 16,481,343 15,402,376
Current liabilities ik p=Ki
Functions and publications income TEWOE E K T4 EE & U A
received in advance 223,504 967,549
Subscriptions received in advance e & 1,132,946 1,141,527
Accounts payable and accrued expenses JENERFR N BR 1,292,694 12,634,726
2,649,144 14,743,802
Total general fund and liabilities HEeRBEEG 19,130,487 30,146,178
Approved and authorised for issue by Executive Council on 3 May BEELRN_ZE_=FHA=ARERK

2023 and signed on its behalf by

Lawrence Hung LTA
President 2R

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

BRLAMB®RE - B TIEERRER

E

) Fen

Peter Leung
Hon. Treasurer

BEEFS RNy E =i 47

B e

REHE
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 ERK 2
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

REMEXR
HE_ZE-_—_F+-_A=+—HLFE

2022 2021
HK$ HK$
Surplus/(deficit) for the year REZ R (FE) 1,078,967 (2,956,417)
Adjustments for: JEIR IR HFE -
Amortisation of intangible assets B EESRE 41,600 41,600
Depreciation e 1,093,838 1,071,497
Bank interest income RITHEHA (126,744) (22,924)
2,087,661 (1,866,244)
Movement in working capital LEELEE
Increase in trade debtors JFE W BR FR3E 0 (427,000) (408,528)
(Increase)/decrease in prepayments TEfTRIE (g ) R (27,194) 717,400
(Decrease)/increase in functions and TEWEE R THIHE A
publications income received in advance CRvA),/#8n (744,045) 567,586
(Decrease)/increase in subscriptions AW E & (Rd) /1N
received in advance (8,581) 3,898
(Decrease)/increase in accounts payable, JERTBRIR - B A REE
accrued expenses and provision CRiA) /1N (11,342,032) 11,350,905
Cash (used in)/from operations (AR /RAEKEEBZEE (10,461,191) 10,365,017
Profits tax refund TIAR = = 33,453
Net cash (used in)/from operating activities (AR /REKEEZBZ2EHE
EER (10,461,191) 10,398,470
Cash flows from investing activities KREEBZHERE
Purchases of furniture and equipment PN TN (93,092) (195,305)
Interest income received M EHBA 108,989 21,180
Net cash from/(used in) investing activities xE/ (AR)REEFSH RS
FEE 15,897 (174,125)
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash Re kRS FEEH
equivalents CRA) /18 hnF%5a (10,445,294) 10,224,345
Balances of cash and cash equivalents at HMEFE2Re koS EIER
beginning of the year 26,288,948 16,064,603
Balances of cash and cash equivalents at HREF R RRSFEIER
end of the year 15,843,654 26,288,948
Represented by (A
Cash and bank balances RITFRERE 6,087,182 16,641,132
Bank fixed deposits (non-pledged) SR1TE BATF R (IR ) 9,756,472 9,647,816
15,843,654 26,288,948

fERSAT KRR — 8 BEREFZ
o

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

1 GENERAL INFORMATION

The Institute is a company limited by guarantee and not having a
share capital. “Limited by guarantee” means that the liability of each
member is limited in the case of a winding-up to HK$1.00; in addition
the income and assets of the Institute can only be applied to promote
the Institute’s objectives and, for example, it cannot pay dividends of
any kind to its members.

The principal activities of the Institute are to maintain, develop and
enhance professional standards in human resource management,
covering quality, ethics and practices, and to increase the influence
of human resource professionals, for the benefit of individuals and
organisations in Hong Kong.

The address of the registered office is located at Unit 1810-15, 18/F
Millennium City 2, No. 378 Kwun Tong Road, Kwun Tong, Kowloon,
Hong Kong.

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES
(A) BASIS OF PREPARATION OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS
The Institute qualifies for the reporting exemption as a small guarantee
company under section 359(1)(a) of the Companies Ordinance. The
Institute is therefore entitled to prepare and present its financial
statements in accordance with the Small and Medium-sized Entity
Financial Reporting Standard (“SME-FRS”) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

These financial statements comply with the SME-FRS and have been
prepared under the accrual basis of accounting and on the basis that
the Institute is a going concern. The measurement basis adopted is the
historical cost convention.

(B) FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT AND DEPRECIATION
Furniture and equipment are stated at cost less depreciation. The cost
of an asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable
costs of bringing the asset to working condition and location for its
intended use. Expenditures incurred after the furniture and equipment
have been put into operation are normally charged to profit or loss
in the period in which they are incurred. In situations where it can be
clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an increase
in the future economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use
of the furniture and equipment, the expenditure is capitalised as an
additional cost of the furniture and equipment. When assets are sold or
retired, their cost and accumulated depreciation are removed from the
accounts and any gain or loss resulting from their disposal is included
in profit or loss.
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(C) INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial
recognition at cost. The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed
to be either finite or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives are
subsequently amortised over the useful economic life and assessed
for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible
asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation
method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at
least at each financial year end.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are tested for impairment
annually either individually or at the cash-generating unit level. Such
intangible assets are not amortised. The useful life of an intangible
asset with an indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine
whether indefinite life assessment continues to be supportable. If not,
the change in the useful life assessment from indefinite to finite is
accounted for on a prospective basis.

(D) TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Trade and other receivables are stated at estimated realisable value
after each debt has been considered individually. Where the payment
of a debt becomes doubtful a provision is made and charged to profit
or loss.

(E) IMPAIRMENT ON ASSETS

At the end of each reporting period, the Institute reviews the carrying
amounts of its assets to determine whether there is any indication
that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If the recoverable
amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount,
the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount.
Impairment loss is recognised as an expense immediately.

Recoverable amount is the greater of an asset’s net selling price and
future net cash flow expected from the continued use of that asset.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount
of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable
amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment
loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised as income immediately.

(F) TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade and other payables are initially measured at fair value and, after
initial recognition, at amortised cost, except short-term payables with
no stated interest rate and the effect of discounting being immaterial,
that are measured at their original invoice amounts.
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(G) PROVISION AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Provisions are recognised when it is probable that an outflow
of economic benefits will be required to settle a current legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events, and a reliable estimate
can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Contingent liabilities are possible obligations that arise from past
events whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the Institute; or are present obligations that
have arisen from past events but are not recognised because it is not
probable that settlement will require outflow of economic benefits, or
because the amount of the obligations cannot be reliably measured.
Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the financial statements unless
the probability of settlement is remote.

(H) REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the Institute and when the revenue can be measured
reliably, on the following bases:

Annual subscriptions are billed to members on an annual basis in
respect of each year ending 31 March. Subscriptions are recognised
on a time proportion basis. The proportion of annual subscriptions
relating to future periods is deferred and recognised in the statement of
financial position as subscriptions received in advance.

Entrance fees are recognised in the year of receipt.

Receipts from Institute functions are recognised when the functions
take place.

Income from sale of publications is recognised when the publications
are delivered or invoiced and title has passed.

Service income is recognised upon completion of the services
provided.

Interest income is recognised using the effective interest method.

(I) GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES

Government grants and subsidies are recognised where there is a
reasonable assurance that the Institute will comply with the condition
attaching to them and the grants or subsidies will be received. The
grant or subsidy is recognised as income over the periods necessary
to match it with the related costs it is intended to compensate on a
systematic basis. Grants or subsidies related to assets are presented
in the statement of financial position either by setting up the grant or
subsidy as deferred income or by deducting the grant or subsidy in
arriving at the carrying amount of the asset.

(J) TAXATION

Income tax expense represents current tax expense. The income tax
payable represents the amounts expected to be paid, using the tax
rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period.
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(K) LEASES

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets to the Institute, are accounted for as finance leases.
The leased asset is capitalised, at the inception of a finance lease, as an
item of property, plant and equipment at its fair value or, if lower, at
the present value of the minimum lease payments and are depreciated
over the shorter of its estimated useful life or the lease term. Lease
payments are apportioned between the finance charges and reduction
of the lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are charged to
profit or loss.

Leases where substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
assets are not transferred to the lessee are accounted for as operating
leases. Rentals applicable to operating leases are dealt with in profit or
loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

(L) RETIREMENT BENEFIT COSTS

The Institute operates a defined contribution Mandatory Provident
Fund retirement benefit scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) under the
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for those employees
who are eligible to participate in the MPF Scheme. Contributions are
made based on a percentage of the employees’ basic salaries and are
charged to profit or loss as they become payable in accordance with
the rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held
separately from those of the Institute in an independently administered
fund. The Institute’s employer contributions vest fully with the
employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme.

(M) FOREIGN EXCHANGE

The reporting currency of the Institute is Hong Kong Dollars, which
is the currency of the primary economic environment in which the
Institute operates.

Foreign currency transactions are converted at the exchange rate
applicable at the transaction date. Foreign currency monetary items are
translated into Hong Kong Dollars using exchange rates applicable at
the end of the reporting period. Gains and losses on foreign exchange
are recognised in profit or loss.
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(N) RELATED PARTIES

(a) A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is related to

the Institute if that person:

(1) has control or joint control over the Institute;

(i) has significant influence over the Institute; or

(iii) is a member of the key management personnel of the

Institute.

Close members of the family of a person are those family members
who may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that person in

their dealings with the company.

(b) An entity is related to the Institute if any of the following

conditions applies:

(i) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person

identified in (a).

(i) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over
the entity or is a member of the key management personnel

of the entity (or of a parent of the entity).

3 REVENUE

Revenue represents revenue from subscriptions, entrance fees, institute

functions, sale of publications and advertising as follows:
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2022 2021
HK$ HKS$
Subscriptions and entrance fees FELACSE 5,390,913 4,630,678
Gross receipts from institute functions TEENA 7,689,890 6,692,080
Sales of research related publications AERETHIYHEE 305,807 445,529
Advertising income EERA 810,620 832,185
14,197,230 12,600,472

4 DIRECT COST 4 HERX
2022 2021
HK$ HKS$
Membership related expenditures 2ERBEH 262,210 688,082
Expenditure on institute functions TEEI 3,064,350 2,136,009
Cost of research related publications FAERE PR 142,465 87,900
Adpvertising related expenditure EES 80,190 78,197
3,549,215 2,990,188
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5 SERVICE INCOME FROM JOB CREATION 5 RIEREHEIRE WA

SCHEME
2022 2021
HK$ HKS$
Service income BRAS UL A 4,228,017 840,604
Less: Expenditure B (1,314,231) (272,479)
2,913,786 568,125
The Institute helps the government implement the Job Creation NE P TR TaIER T2 -
Scheme.
6 GOVERNMENT SUBSIDIES 6 BUFERES
These subsidies under the Employment Support Scheme were granted IR FTENERL B BUS B - BiBM
by the government to provide time-limited financial support to BFREARBROPMBE - WEhMFIsx
employers to retain employees who may otherwise be made redundant NEINFHE  UWRBER/2019EMRES
due to the economic slowdown caused by the outbreak of COVID-19. RBEESIELBE T B E2HERNE
7 OTHER REVENUE 7 Hftas
2022 2021
HKS$ HKS$
Bank interest income SRTTHBUA 126,744 22,924
Net exchange difference PE O FERE (1,089) 425
Sundry income FETEIRA 41,832 803,107
167,487 826,456
8 SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR 8 ZAEEFERE (FE)
Surplus/(deficit) for the year is arrived at after charging: RNEERE (BB EMKRTIIER
2022 2021
HK$ HKS$
Amortisation of intangible assets | A E Y 41,600 41,600
Depreciation e 1,093,838 1,071,497
Operating lease rental of office premises N 1,344,090 1,352,400
Staff costs BT H
— Salaries and allowances —¥r& MOERL 9,840,747 9,723,058
— Retirement benefit costs under defined —RIREF 2 FE MR
contribution plans FTElsZ 537,443 633,528

9 EXECUTIVE COUNCIL MEMBERS’ REMUNERATION 9 BEEEREME

In accordance with article 54 of the Institute’s Articles of Association, WRIEASME|F54% BTSN wes
there was no remuneration paid to the Executive Council Members. K& FIEESKE -
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10 TAXATION

No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been made as the estimated
assessable profits have been wholly set off by unutilised tax losses
brought forward from previous years. (2021: No provision for Hong
Kong profits tax was made as the Institute sustained a tax loss during

the year.)

At the end of the reporting period, there were tax losses, which may be
carried forward indefinitely, of HK$6,434,000 (2021: HK$7,669,000)
approximately available for offsetting against future profits.

11 FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT

10 #1\
¢W¢®ﬁ2fﬁﬁzﬂam%#ﬁﬁﬁ

(2021

B WEFHNEBNEHIELERE -
021:ARFANLIRHEEE  WES
EENGRIELER )

11 FEMERE

7

@5 #96,434,0005% 7T
: 7,669,00078 7T) 2 T 7% E51E A A LA
B AGR 2 Sm F) o

Furniture,
fixtures and Leasehold
equipment improvements Total
XL~ KB
Y g 1EEE
HK$ HK$ HK$
Cost KA
At 1 January 2022 R-_ZE-—_F—H—H 993,929 2,890,900 3,884,829
Additions NE 93,092 - 93,092
At 31 December 2022 R-_EBE-_—F+-_RA=+—H 1,087,021 2,890,900 3,977,921
Accumulated depreciation ZEIE
At 1 January 2022 R-ZE-—F—H—H 220,478 1,686,192 1,906,670
Charge for the year FAIE 130,014 963,824 1,093,838
At 31 December 2022 RZE-—_F+=-_RA=+—H 350,492 2,650,016 3,000,508
Net book value BRTHE
At 31 December 2022 R_ZE-_—_F+=-_A=+—H 736,529 240,884 977,413
At 31 December 2021 R-_ZE-_—%+-A=+—H 773,451 1,204,708 1,978,159
Depreciation is provided on the straight-line method based on NN {%ZTﬁ%E}RK§§Z1E§+Eﬂi
the estimated economic useful lives of the individual assets at the BFEELAE &% P EREAT

following annual rates:

Furniture, fixtures and equipment

Leasehold improvements

ERINS

2
=

B NEE

12.5% to 33 1/3%

33 1/3%
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12 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

12 BREEE

HK$
Cost RAME
At 1 January 2022 and 1‘54\_ Z__F—HA—AK
31 December 2022 R F+HA=+—H 231,800
Accumulated amortisation RIE#E
At 1 January 2022 RZZTE-_—_F—H—H 120,850
Charge for the year F N 41,600
At 31 December 2022 R-E__F+_A=+—H 162,450
Net book value BREE
At 31 December 2022 RZE-__F+-H=+—H 69,350
At 31 December 2021 RZEZ—F+=-A=+—H 110,950

This represents the revamping cost of the Institute’s mobile website.

BREERRBDBAREMNL ZBHK

Amortisation of website is charged to profit or loss on a straight-line K AEAEREHARERT  LMER
basis over the estimated useful lives of five to six years. AR IR A o
13 GENERAL FUND 13 ES
HKS$
Balance at 1 January 2022 W_ZE-_—F—H—H 15,402,376
Surplus for the year NEZ RR 1,078,967
Balance at 31 December 2022 R-ZF-_—_H+-F=+—H 16,481,343
14 PROVISION 14 BE
2022 2021
HKS$ HKS$
At 1 January nw—H—H - 120,997
Written back for the year FREE — (120,997)
At 31 December Rt+-_A=+—H - -

This represented provision for annual leave entitlements accrued to

employees.
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15 COMMITMENTS

At the end of the reporting period, the Institute had total future
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating lease with
landlords related to land and buildings falling due as follows:

15 BEARERE

R|BERR - RESHRAAIBUE 2 2EM
EFER BT AREB KRB N Z&E

MAE BT

2022 2021

HKS$ HK$

Within one year —FRN 1,159,200 1,300,075

Within the next second year RE_FRAN 1,159,200 —

Within the next third year RE=FNA 1,109,342 -

3,427,742 1,300,075

16 BANKING FACILITIES 16 RITEE

Bank fixed deposits of HK$200,000 are pledged to a bank to secure REg—MRIRITEE AE(E200,000% T2

banking facilities.

RITE TR
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